
 
 
 
 
 

REGULAR CITY 
COUNCIL MEETING 

PACKET 
 
 
 

Thursday, June 20, 2019 

 

6:00 p.m. 

U--~-)4~ 

City of 
Wunberley 



 

1 
 

City of Wimberley 
  221 Stillwater Drive, Wimberley, Texas 78676 

 
 

      REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
WIMBERLEY CITY HALL – CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
        221 STILLWATER DRIVE, WIMBERLEY, TEXAS 78676 

THURSDAY, JUNE 20, 2019 – 6:00 P.M. 
 

AGENDA 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  June 20, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
2. CALL OF ROLL   City Secretary   
 
3. INVOCATION 
 
4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/SALUTE TO THE TEXAS FLAG 

 
5. CITIZENS COMMUNICATIONS 

The City Council welcomes comments from the general public on issues and items of 
concern, not on this agenda. Those wishing to speak must sign-in before the meeting begins 
and observe a three-minute time limit when addressing Council. Speakers will have one 
opportunity to speak during the time period. Speakers desiring to speak on an agenda item 
will be allowed to speak when the agenda item is called. Inquiries about matters not listed on 
the agenda will either be directed to staff or placed on a future agenda for Council 
consideration. Comments from speakers should not be directed towards any specific 
member of City Council or City staff. Comments should not be accusatory, derogatory or 
threatening in nature. 
 

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
In accordance with Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, Subchapter D, the City Council 
may convene in a closed session.  After the Executive Session, discussion on any of the 
following items, any final action or vote taken will be in public. 
 
A. Executive Session pursuant to Texas Government Code, Section 551.071 (Consultation 

with Attorney), regarding Cause No. 19-1203; Steve Thurber vs. The City of Wimberley. 
 
B. Executive Session pursuant to Texas Government Code, Section 551.074 (Personnel 

Matters), City Council will meet to deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, 
reassignment duties, discipline or dismissal of a public officer or employee: Parks 
Director. 

 
7. OPEN SESSION 

 
Discuss and consider possible action resulting from Executive Session. 

 

1



 

2 
 

 
8. CONSENT AGENDA. 

 
A. Approval of minutes from the Regular City Council Meeting held June 6, 2019. 

 
B. Approval of Mayor Susan Jagger’s reappointment of Mike Stevens to the Parks and 

Recreation Board. 
 

C. Approval of Mayor Susan Jagger’s appointment of Gary Callon to the Transportation 
Advisory Board. 
 

D. Approval of Place One Council Member Rebecca Minnick’s appointment of Anthony 
Deringer to the Parks and Recreation Board. 
 

E. Approval of Place One Council Member Rebecca Minnick’s appointment of Chris 
Sheffield to the Transportation Advisory Board. 
 

F. Approval of Place Two Council Member Craig Fore’s reappointment of Matt Meeks to the 
Parks and Recreation Board. 
 

G. Approval of Place Two Council Member Craig Fore’s reappointment of Alex Villaret to the 
Transportation Advisory Board. 
 

H. Approval of Place Three Council Member Christine Byrne’s reappointment of Bex Hale to 
the Parks and Recreation Board. 
 

I. Approval of Place Three Council Member Christine Byrne’s reappointment of Bobby 
Dettmer to the Transportation Advisory Board. 
 

J. Approval of Place Four Council Member Gary Barchfeld’s appointment of Mark Bursiel to 
the Parks and Recreation Board. 
 

K. Approval of Place Four Council Member Gary Barchfeld’s reappointment of Craig Reitz to 
the Planning and Zoning Commission. 
 

L. Approval of Place Five Council Member Bo Bowman’s appointment of Trey Cooksey to 
the Parks and Recreation Board. 
 

M. Approval of Place Five Council Member Bo Bowman’s appointment of Jim Chiles to the 
Transportation Advisory Board. 
 

N. Approval of Place Five Council Member Bo Bowman’s appointment of Amy Crowell to the 
Comprehensive Plan Review Team. 

 
9. CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT 

 
Update regarding the status of the Central Wimberley Wastewater Project and Workshop, 
sales tax and the upcoming Fiscal Year 2020 Budget Calendar (City Administrator Shawn 
Cox) 

2



 

3 
 

10. PUBLIC HEARINGS AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
 
A. Hold a public hearing and consider approval regarding case ZA-19-002, an application to 

change the zoning from Single-Family Residential 2 (R-2) to Commercial-Moderate Impact 
(C-2) for property located at 151 Oldham Street, Wimberley, Hays County, Texas; and 
providing for the following: delineation on zoning map; findings of fact; severability; effective 
date and proper notice and meeting.  (Mike Oldmixon, Applicant) 

 
B. Hold a public hearing and consider approval regarding case ZA-19-004, an application to 

change the zoning from Single-Family Residential 2 (R-2) to Residential Acreage (RA) for 
property located at 2595 Flite Acres Road, Wimberley, Hays County, Texas; and providing 
for the following: delineation on zoning map; findings of fact; severability; effective date and 
proper notice and meeting.  (City of Wimberley, Applicant) 

 
C. Hold a public hearing and consider approval regarding case ZA-19-005, proposing an 

ordinance amending Ordinance No. ZA-01-032, which designated real property located on 
Lot 1, Madrone Park, more commonly known as 706 FM 2325, Wimberley, Hays County, 
Texas, as a Planned Unit Development with a base zoning of Commercial-Low Impact (C-
1), and imposed certain development regulations.  This amendment proposes to allow 
structures to be rebuilt as they were at the time of the original PUD in the event of a fire or 
other accidental or natural means; and providing for the following: delineation on zoning 
map; findings of fact; severability; effective date and proper notice and meeting.  (Madrone 
Office Park & Storage, LLC, Applicant) 
 

D. Hold a public hearing and first reading regarding an ordinance of the City of Wimberley, 
Texas amending Chapter 9 (Planning & Development Regulations) Article 9.03 (Zoning), 
Division 3, (District Regulations) Section 9.03.083 (Commercial-Low Impact); Section 
9.03.084 (Commercial-Moderate Impact); & Section 9.03.085 (Commercial-High Impact) 
of the City of Wimberley Code of Ordinances; and providing for the following:  findings of 
fact, a savings clause, a repealing clause, a severability clause, effective date, and proper 
notice and meeting.  (Place Two Council Member Craig Fore) 

 
11. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

A. Discuss and consider possible action to amend parking lot requirements within the City of 
Wimberley. (Place Two Council Member Craig Fore) 

 
B. Discuss and consider possible action to appoint members to the Downtown District 

Committee. (City Administrator Shawn Cox)  
 
C. Discuss and consider possible action to schedule a joint workshop with the Short-Term 

Rental Review Committee. (City Administrator Shawn Cox) 
 

12. CITY COUNCIL REPORTS  
 
A. Announcements 

 
B. Future agenda items 

 

3



 

4 
 

13. ADJOURNMENT 
The City Council may retire into Executive Session at any time between the meeting’s opening 
and adjournment for the purpose of discussing any matters listed on the agenda as authorized 
by the Texas Government Code including, but not limited to, homeland security pursuant to 
Chapter 418.183 of the Texas Government Code; consultation with legal counsel pursuant to 
Chapter 551.071 of the Texas Government Code; discussion about real estate acquisition 
pursuant to Chapter 551.072 of the Texas Government Code; discussion of personnel matters 
pursuant to Chapter 551.074 of the Texas Government Code; deliberations about gifts and 
donations pursuant to Chapter 551.076 of the Texas Government Code; discussion of 
economic development pursuant to Chapter 551.087 of the Texas Government Code; action, 
if any, will be taken in open session. 
 

CERTIFICATION 
I hereby certify the above Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin board at Wimberley City 
Hall, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and to the City’s 
website, www.cityofwimberley.com, in compliance with Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, 
on Monday, June 17, 2019, by 5:00 p.m., and remained posted for at least 72 continuous hours 
preceding the scheduled time of said meeting. 
 

__________________________________________________ 
Laura J. Calcote, MPA, TRMC  

City Secretary 
 

The City of Wimberley is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act.  
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request.  
Please contact City Secretary Laura Calcote at (512) 847-0025 two business days in advance of 
the meeting for appropriate arrangements. 

 
 

 
 

4

~ () •. UJ\.D.. ~ . CoJ..ccct:i., 



 

AGENDA FORM 

 

A. Approval of minutes from the Regular City Council Meeting held June 6, 2019. 
 

B. Approval of Mayor Susan Jagger’s reappointment of Mike Stevens to the Parks and 
Recreation Board. 
 

C. Approval of Mayor Susan Jagger’s appointment of Gary Callon to the Transportation 
Advisory Board. 
 

D. Approval of Place One Council Member Rebecca Minnick’s appointment of Anthony Deringer 
to the Parks and Recreation Board. 
 

E. Approval of Place One Council Member Rebecca Minnick’s appointment of Chris Sheffield to 
the Transportation Advisory Board. 
 

F. Approval of Place Two Council Member Craig Fore’s reappointment of Matt Meeks to the 
Parks and Recreation Board. 
 

G. Approval of Place Two Council Member Craig Fore’s reappointment of Alex Villaret to the 
Transportation Advisory Board. 
 

H. Approval of Place Three Council Member Christine Byrne’s reappointment of Bex Hale to the 
Parks and Recreation Board. 
 

I. Approval of Place Three Council Member Christine Byrne’s reappointment of Bobby Dettmer 
to the Transportation Advisory Board. 
 

J. Approval of Place Four Council Member Gary Barchfeld’s appointment of Mark Bursiel to the 
Parks and Recreation Board. 
 

K. Approval of Place Four Council Member Gary Barchfeld’s reappointment of Craig Reitz to the 
Planning and Zoning Commission. 

AGENDA ITEM: Consent Agenda 

SUBMITTED BY: Laura Calcote, City Secretary 

DATE SUBMITTED: June 17, 2019 

MEETING DATE: June 20, 2019 

ITEM DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY 

5



 
L. Approval of Place Five Council Member Bo Bowman’s appointment of Trey Cooksey to the 

Parks and Recreation Board. 
 

M. Approval of Place Five Council Member Bo Bowman’s appointment of Jim Chiles to the 
Transportation Advisory Board. 
 

N. Approval of Place Five Council Member Bo Bowman’s appointment of Amy Crowell to the 
Comprehensive Plan Review Team. 
 

A. Approval of  

Motion  ☒ 

Discussion   ☐ 

Ordinance   ☐ 

Resolution  ☐ 

Other   ☐ 

 

Budgeted Item ☐ 

Non-budgeted Item ☐ 

Not Applicable ☒  

Original Estimate/Budget:      $ 

Current Estimate:                 $ 

Amount Under/Over Budget: $

    

 

REQUESTED ACTION  

FINANCIAL  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

  

6



 

1 
 

City of Wimberley 
  221 Stillwater, Wimberley, Texas 78676 

 
 

      REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
WIMBERLEY CITY HALL – CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
        221 STILLWATER, WIMBERLEY, TEXAS 78676 

THURSDAY, JUNE 6, 2019 – 6:00 P.M. 
 

MINUTES 
 

CALL TO ORDER   
Mayor Susan Jaggers called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. 
 
CALL OF ROLL  
Council Members Present:  Susan Jaggers Mayor 
     Rebecca Minnick Place One 
     Craig Fore  Place Two 
     Christine Byrne Place Three 
     Bo Bowman  Place Five 
 
Council Members Absent:  Gary Barchfeld Place Four 
 
City Staff Present:   Shawn Cox  City Administrator 
     Laura Calcote City Secretary 
     Charlie Zech  City Attorney 
     Megan Santee Deputy City Attorney 
     Rebecca Manning Parks Director 
     Richard Shaver Parks Programs and Operations Manager
      
INVOCATION 
Council Member Craig Fore gave the invocation. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/SALUTE TO THE TEXAS FLAG 
Mayor Susan Jaggers led the pledges to the United States and Texas flags. 
 
CITIZENS COMMUNICATIONS 
There were nine citizen’s comments.  They were as follows: 
1. Dwayne Patlyek spoke regarding several options for the wastewater treatment facility, including 
associated costs and maintenance for the plant. 
 
2. Tara Racine and her three children spoke in support of the LGBTQ Pride Parade, and the 
inclusive nature of the Wimberley community.  Ms. Racine promoted love, support, acceptance 
and inclusion for all within American society. 
 
 

 

7



 

2 
 

3. Barbara Hopson spoke in support of the Pride Parade and requested City Council’s support for 
the event as well. 
 
4. Chrys Grummert read a letter from Matthew and Rachel Buchanan supporting the Pride 
Parade.  The Parade would provide economic and community benefit for Wimberley and would 
be a win for all. 
 
5. James Koschoreck addressed Council regarding LGBTQ matters in society and noted the Pride 
Parade would provide an opportunity for marginalized individuals and groups to have a voice.  Mr. 
Koschoreck stated the Parade would offer Wimberley the chance to show support for diversity. 
 
6. Joshua Poole spoke regarding the Wimberley Friends of Lesbian and Gay, Bisexual, and 
Transgender (WFLAG) mission to provide support and opportunities for the LGBTQ community.  
Mr. Poole voiced his support for the Pride Parade and asked for the City Council to also be 
supportive. 
 
7. Rachel Emry spoke in support of the Pride Parade. 
 
8. Bryan Burke called for community support of the Pride Parade.  Mr. Burke noted the Parade 
would bring revenue for local businesses and would be a chance for Wimberley to unite behind 
the LGBTQ community. 
 
9. Jimmy Alan Hall spoke in support of the Pride Parade and noted all were welcome at the Trinity 
Church of Austin.  Mr. Hall read a couple of Bible verses about loving one another and neighbors.  

 
PRESENTATION 
Presentation regarding the 2019 Wimberley LGBTQ Pride Parade set for September 21, 2019. 
(David Martin) 
David Martin addressed Council regarding the history of the LGBTQ movement, starting with the 
Stonewall riots in New York City in the late 1960s.  Mr. Martin spoke of the rise in pride 
marches/parades throughout the United States since that time, and the importance of these 
events for communities and families.  Furthermore, September would be a good time for 
Wimberley to host a Pride Parade, since it’s a slower time of year for local businesses.  The 
Parade would be an opportunity for the Wimberley Valley to stand behind the LGBTQ community. 
Council Members Rebecca Minnick, Christine Byrne and Bo Bowman voiced their support for the 
Pride Parade in September.  Mayor Susan Jaggers requested the Wimberley community show 
love, tolerance and respect for all. 
No action was taken on this item. 

 
PRESENTATIONS AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
A. Presentation and consider possible action regarding a letter to the City Council from the Parks 

and Recreation Board. (Board Member Mike Stevens)  
Parks and Recreation Board Member, Mike Stevens, presented a letter to City Council 
pertaining to water needs for Blue Hole Regional Park.  Mr. Stevens stated the Park is an 
asset to Wimberley and called for a master plan for reused wastewater for the entity.   
No action was taken on this item. 

 
B. Presentation and consider possible action regarding the status of the City of Wimberley’s 

Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) projects. (City of Wimberley) 

8



 

3 
 

Council Member Christine Byrne recused herself from the discussion. 
Judy Langford, of Langford Community Management Services, Inc., addressed Council 
regarding the four HMGP projects from the 2015 floods.  Ms. Langford noted the City would 
receive up to seventy-five percent (75%) reimbursement for the projects’ cost.  An updated 
scope of work needed to be sent to FEMA and a cost analysis still needed to be completed 
by BEFCO before moving forward with the projects. 
Motion to support the four Hazard Mitigation Grant Program projects was made by 
Council Member Craig Fore.  Motion was seconded by Council Member Bo Bowman.  
Motion carried unanimously (3-0). 

 
C. Presentation and consider possible action regarding code compliance in the City of Wimberley. 

(City Administrator Shawn Cox) 
City Administrator Shawn Cox presented information pertaining to code compliance in the City, 
including but not limited to junked cars, weeds and prohibited signs.  Mr. Cox noted the key 
priority is compliance, not enforcement, and how to properly handle reported violations. 
No action was taken on this item. 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
City Council did not adjourn into Executive Session. 
Executive Session pursuant to Texas Government Code, Section 551.071 (Consultation with 
Attorney) regarding Cause No. 19-1203; Steve Thurber vs. The City of Wimberley. 
 
OPEN SESSION 
This item was not heard. 
Discuss and consider possible action resulting from Executive Session. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Council Member Craig Fore.  
Motion was seconded by Council Member Christine Byrne.  Motion carried unanimously 
(4-0). 

 
A. Approval of minutes from the Regular City Council Meeting held May 16, 2019. 

 
B. Approval of minutes from the Special City Council Meeting held May 21, 2019. 

 
C. Approval of minutes from the Special City Council Meeting held May 29, 2019. 

 
D. Approval of Place Four Council Member Gary Barchfeld’s appointment of Michael Bower to 

the Transportation Advisory Board.  
 

E. Approval of Place Four Council Member Gary Barchfeld’s appointment of Natalie Meeks to 
the Comprehensive Plan Review Team. 
 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT 
City Attorney Charlie Zech introduced Deputy City Attorney Megan Santee. 
City Administrator Shawn Cox updated Council regarding the status of the Central Wimberley 
Wastewater Project.  The City was still waiting on TXDot approval to cross Ranch Road 12.  
Additionally, Mr. Cox spoke regarding the completion of paving on Rocky Springs Road and the 
fish weir at the Hidden Valley bridge. Mr. Cox also presented information on the City’s 

9



 

4 
 

Blackboard Notification System. 
 
Motion to take a break at 7:23 p.m. was made by Council Member Christine Byrne.  
Motion was seconded by Council Member Rebecca Minnick.  Motion carried unanimously 
(4-0).  Regular Session reconvened at 7:31 p.m. 

 
DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
(Motion to move Item No. 12.I. – Wimberley ISD Committee to Item No. 12.A. was made by 
Council Member Christine Byrne.  Motion was seconded by Council Member Rebecca 
Minnick.  Motion carried unanimously (4-0)). 

 
A. Discuss and consider possible action to appoint two members of City Council to a Wimberley 

ISD committee. (City Administrator Shawn Cox) 
Motion to appoint Council Members Christine Byrne and Bo Bowman to a Wimberley 
Independent School District Committee to work with other local entities on issues 
impacting the area was made by Council Member Craig Fore.  Motion was seconded 
by Council Member Rebecca Minnick.  Motion carried unanimously (4-0). 
 

B. Discuss and consider possible action to approve the second and final reading of Ordinance 
No. 2019-12, amending Chapter 12 Utilities, Article 12.02 Water and Sewers, Division 3 
Sewer Connections and Extensions, Section 12.02.072 Connection to Sewer System 
Required by adding provisions authorizing interim pump and haul service for existing and 
new businesses; providing an effective date; providing for severability; providing for a penalty 
not to exceed two thousand dollars. (City Administrator Shawn Cox) 
Motion to approve the second and final reading of Ordinance No. 2019-12, amending 
Chapter 12 Utilities, Article 12.02 Water and Sewers, Division 3 Sewer Connections 
and Extensions, Section 12.02.072 Connection to Sewer System Required by adding 
provisions authorizing interim pump and haul service for existing and new 
businesses; providing an effective date; providing for severability; providing for a 
penalty not to exceed two thousand dollars was made by Council Member Christine 
Byrne.  Motion was seconded by Council Member Rebecca Minnick.  Motion carried 
unanimously (4-0). 

 
C. Discuss and consider possible action to approve Ordinance No. 2019-16, amending Article 

2.04 Boards, Commissions and Committees of the Code of Ordinances by establishing 
Section 2.04.005, Downtown District Committee and providing for the duties, appointment 
and removal of committee members. (City Administrator Shawn Cox) 
Council Member Rebecca Minnick presented Ordinance No. 2019-16, creating a new 
Downtown District Committee, which would help to assist and improve downtown economic 
development, as well as to develop a downtown master plan.  The Committee would be 
composed of seven consensus members from various entities and organizations in 
Wimberley. 
Motion to approve Ordinance No. 2019-16, amending Article 2.04 Boards, 
Commissions and Committees of the Code of Ordinances by establishing Section 
2.04.005, Downtown District Committee and providing for the duties, appointment and 
removal of committee members was made by Council Member Rebecca Minnick.  
Motion was seconded by Council Member Bo Bowman.  Motion carried unanimously 
(4-0). 

 

10



 

5 
 

D. Discuss and consider possible action to accept a donation check in the amount of $750 from 
the Friends of Blue Hole to support the 2019 Blue Hole Nature Camp Scholarship Program. 
(Parks Director Rebecca Manning) 
Friends of Blue Hole Executive Director, Susan Neeney, presented City Council with a $750 
donation check that would allow five children to attend the 2019 Blue Hole Nature Camps for 
one week this summer.  Council Member Christine Byrne thanked the Friends of Blue Hole 
for their ongoing support of the Park and Park programs. 
Motion to accept a donation check in the amount of $750 from the Friends of Blue 
Hole to support the 2019 Blue Hole Nature Camp Scholarship Program was made by 
Council Member Christine Byrne.  Motion was seconded by Council Member Craig 
Fore.  Motion carried unanimously (4-0). 
 

E. Discuss and consider possible action to evaluate the acquisition of real property for the 
purpose of expanding the City’s park system. (Parks Director Rebecca Manning & Programs 
and Operations Manager Richard Shaver) 
Parks Programs and Operations Manager Richard Shaver presented information regarding a 
potential land acquisition of approximately 288 acres to expand the City’s park system.  The 
land acquisition would be in alignment with the previously approved 2018 Parks Master Plan.  
Mr. Shaver was requesting a vote of support from Council, and no funding at this time. 
Motion to allow City staff to investigate the possible acquisition of real property for 
the purpose of expanding the City’s park system was made by Council Member 
Christine Byrne.  Motion was seconded by Council Member Bo Bowman.  Motion 
carried unanimously (4-0). 

  
F. Discuss and consider possible action to approve Hays County’s bid in the amount of $50,523 

for drainage work at the intersection of Little Ranches and Flite Acres. (Public Works 
Superintendent John Provost) 
Motion to approve Hays County’s bid in the amount of $50,523 for drainage work at 
the intersection of Little Ranches and Flite Acres was made by Council Member Craig 
Fore.  Motion was seconded by Council Member Rebecca Minnick.  Motion carried 
unanimously (4-0). 

 
G. Discuss and consider possible action to approve Resolution No. 08-2019, determining the 

time and date for Regular City Council meetings and providing for an effective date. (City 
Administrator Shawn Cox) 
Motion to approve Resolution No. 08-2019, determining the time and date for Regular 
City Council meetings and providing for an effective date, was made by Council 
Member Christine Byrne.  Motion was seconded by Council Member Bo Bowman.  
Motion carried unanimously (4-0). 

 
H. Discuss and consider possible action on Resolution No. 09-2019, repealing Resolution No. 

24-2018 and appointing the City Administrator as the primary contact with regards to the 
Central Wimberley Wastewater Project. (Place One Council Member Rebecca Minnick) 
Motion to approve Resolution No. 09-2019, repealing Resolution No. 24-2018 and 
appointing the City Administrator as the primary contact with regards to the Central 
Wimberley Wastewater Project, was made by Council Member Rebecca Minnick.  
Motion was seconded by Council Member Christine Byrne.  Motion carried 
unanimously (4-0). 
 

11



 

6 
 

I. Discuss and consider possible action regarding a review of City Financials, including legal 
expenditures, fund balances and outstanding invoices to be paid by the Texas Water 
Development Board. (Place One Council Member Rebecca Minnick) 
City Administrator Shawn Cox provided an overview of the City’s financials, including the 
General Fund, the Blue Hole Fund and the Wastewater Fund.  Mr. Cox showed a five-year 
fiscal forecast for the City.  There was discussion among Council members regarding the 
current financial and future financial state of the City.   
No action was taken on this item. 
 

J. Discuss and consider possible action to appoint two members of City Council to a joint 
committee with the City of Woodcreek regarding updates to the Water Quality Ordinance. 
(City Administrator Shawn Cox) 
Motion to appoint Council Members Christine Byrne and Bo Bowman to a joint 
committee with the City of Woodcreek regarding updates to the Water Quality 
Ordinance was made by Council Member Christine Byrne.  Motion was seconded by 
Council Member Bo Bowman.  Motion carried unanimously (4-0). 

 
K. Discuss and consider possible action to schedule a Central Wimberley Wastewater Project 

Workshop. (City Administrator Shawn Cox) 
There was discussion to schedule a Central Wimberley Wastewater Project Workshop on 
Monday, June 17, 2019, at 6:00 p.m., at the Wimberley Community Center.  
No action was taken on this item. 

 
L. Discuss and consider possible action to schedule a City Council Governance and Goal 

Setting Workshop. (City Administrator Shawn Cox) 
There was discussion to schedule a City Council Governance and Goal Setting Workshop on 
Tuesday, June 25, 2019.  A location and time still needed to be determined. 
No action was taken on this item. 

 
M. Discuss and consider possible action regarding the renewal of the City of Wimberley’s Texas 

Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (TPDES) Permit No. WQ0013321001. (City 
Administrator Shawn Cox) 
There was discussion on the TPDES permit allowing the City to operate and maintain the 
current Blue Hole Wastewater Treatment Facility.  The original permit was amended to allow 
for the discharge of effluent into Deer Creek, once the proposed wastewater treatment plant 
was completed.  The permit was set to expire on February 20, 2020, and the City would 
need to submit a renewal application by the end of July 2019; 180 days prior to expiration.  
In January 2019, the City Council had approved a draft letter stating the City did not intend to 
renew the permit. 
Motion to direct the City Administrator to renew City of Wimberley’s Texas Pollutant 
Discharge Elimination System (TPDES) Permit No. WQ0013321001 was made by 
Council Member Christine Byrne.  Motion was seconded by Council Member Rebecca 
Minnick.  Motion carried as follows (3-1): 

Rebecca Minnick Aye 
Christine Byrne  Aye 
Bo Bowman  Aye 
Craig Fore  Nay 

 
 

12



 

7 
 

N. Discuss and consider possible action regarding the City’s fees for issuing residential permits. 
(City Administrator Shawn Cox) 
The Texas State Legislature recently passed House Bill (H.B.) 852 during the 86th Session, 
which prohibited municipalities from utilizing the value of a dwelling or the costs to construct 
or improve a dwelling when determining a permit fee.  This law went into effect immediately 
after being signed by Governor Greg Abbott.  A new fee schedule for residential permits was 
presented to City Council for adoption based on square footage. 
Motion to approve the City’s residential permit fee schedule was made by Council 
Member Craig Fore.  Motion was seconded by Council Member Christine Byrne.  
Motion carried unanimously (4-0). 

 
CITY COUNCIL REPORTS  
A. Announcements – Council Member Craig Fore announced today, June 6th, was the 75th 

Anniversary of D-Day and the Battle of Normandy.  Council Member Rebecca Minnick 
announced the Hill Country Alliance Workshop on August 6th and 7th in Kerrville.  She noted it 
would be beneficial for several representatives from the City to attend the workshop. 

 
B. Future agenda items – Council Member Rebecca Minnick requested periodic updates from 

the City’s boards, commissions and committees during City Council meetings. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:53 p.m. was made by Council Member Craig Fore.  
Motion was seconded by Council Member Bo Bowman.  Motion carried unanimously (4-
0). 
 
RECORDED BY: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Laura J. Calcote, City Secretary 
       APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       _______________________________ 
       Susan Jaggers, Mayor  
 
 
 
 

13



14

City of Wimberley 
221 Stillwater Drive, P.O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas 78676 

Phone: (512) 847-0025 Fax: (512) 847-0422 Web: www.cityofwimberley.com 

Application for Appointment to Board/Commission/Committee 

Name of Board/Commission/Committee: Parks Board ----------------------
Nominated By: Rebecca Minnick 
Name: AnthQny Deringer Phone: 832.452.9348 E-mail: AnthonyD@txstate.edu 

Physical Address: 217 Leveritt's Loop, Wimberley Texas 78676 

Mailing Address S b 
(If different than physical address): __ a_m_e_a_S_a _ _ O_V_e ______ ___ _ _ ___ _ 

Texas State University p . . /0 . Assistant Professor of Recreation Employer: _ _________ -'-_ os1t1on ccupat1on : _ _ ______ _ 

Business Number: 512.245:8072 Fax: ---------------
I reside: ~ ✓ ~ Inside Wimberley's City Limits O Wimberley's ET J 

I am a registered voter in: ~ ✓ ~ City of Wimberley O Hays County 

0 Outside ET J 

0 Not Registered 

Do you or your employer hav~ business ~ther dealings with the City of Wimberley, which might present 
a conflict of interest? LJ Yes QyJ No 
If "Yes" please explain : _________________________ __ _ 

Are you committed to devote the necessary amount pi.!\me to servi~n this Board/Commission/Committee 
and to attend all regularly scheduled meetings? q_{J Yes LJ No 

Would you consider serving on a different Commission/Board/Committee? ~ ✓ ~ Yes 

Please describe any qualifications, expertise, credentials or special interests that relate to your possible appointment. 
If you are not responding to a specific advertisement, please indicate the Board/Commission/Committee that you 
would prefer to serve on. Attach a separate sheet, if necessary. 

I am a teacher and researcher in parks and recreation administration. Much of my research is in 
conservation and nature connection . I value public parks and want to support my home town public 
parks. I am raising my children in this community and want to work to ensure that they have great 
outdoor spaces to play, exercise, and grow. 

Anthony Deringer Digitally signed by Anthony Deringer 
Signature: Date: 2019.06.14 16:19:21 +10'00' Date: 06/14/2019 

Note: Your application will be kept on file for 12 months and maintained under the Texas Open Records Act as public information. It is 
recommendedthaty-!>usubmitaletterofinterestandabriefresumewithyourapplication.PleasesubmitanyinformationtotheCitySecretary, 
City of Wimberley, P.O. Box 2027, 221 Stillwater Drive, Wimberley, Texas 78676. 



PPS 8.10 Form 1A 
 

Page 1 of 7 

TEXAS STATE VITA 
 

I. Academic/Professional Background 
 
Dr. Stephen Anthony Deringer  Assistant Professor August 15, 2018 
 
B. Educational Background 
Degree Year University Major Thesis/Dissertation 
BA 2006 University of 

Mary Hardin-
Baylor 

Religion NA 

MSRLS 2011 Texas State 
University 

Recreation and 
Leisure Services – 
Recreation 
Management 

College Life Through an Existential 
Lens: A Role For Adventure 
Programming 

EdD 2016 Washington State 
University 

Education 
Leadership 

Mindful Place-based Education: 
Incorporating mindfulness as a tool 
for place-based educators 

 
C. University Experience 
Position University Dates 
Assistant Professor Texas State University 2018- 

Lecturer Texas State University 2015-2018 

Adjunct Washington State University 2013-2014 

Adjunct Mt. Hood Community College 2012-2014 

 
D. Relevant Professional Experience 
Position Entity Dates 
Assistant Professor Texas State University 2018- 

Lecturer Texas State University 2015-2018 

Outdoor Recreation Coordinator Texas State University 2014-2015 

Recreation Coordinator Washington State University 2011-2014 

Adventure Guide Williamson County 2006-2011 

Graduate Assistant Texas State University 2009-2011 

Manager Austin Rock Gym 2008-2009 

Assistant Director Camp Peniel 2005-2008 

 
 
 
 
 

15



PPS 8.10 Form 1A 
 

Page 2 of 7 

E. Other Professional Credentials (licensure, certification, etc.) 
 
 Wilderness First Responder, National Outdoor Leadership School, Obtained: January 2019 
 
 Swift Water Rescue, American Canoe Association, Obtained: March 2009 
 
 Leave No Trace Trainer, Leave No Trace, Obtained: January 2009 
 
II. TEACHING 
 
A. Teaching Honors and Awards: 
 
Favorite Professor Award: The Alfred H. Nolle Chapter of Alpha Chi Honor Society (2018). 
 
B. Courses Taught: 
 
Texas State University – Graduate 
 

REC 5318 – Outdoor Program Leadership and Administration 
 
Texas State University – Undergraduate 
 

REC 1330 – Leisure and Outdoor Recreation 
REC 2330 – Leadership in Recreation and Leisure Services 
REC 4330 – Commercial Recreation 
REC 4335 – Outdoor Recreation Programming 
REC 4380 – Senior Seminar 
 

Other Institutions – Undergraduate 
 

KIN 586 - Physical Education Methods and Delivery 
WL 171 - Expedition Backpacking 
WL 222 - Recreation Implementation 
WL 240 - Recreation Implementation II 
PE 233 - Place Mapping 
 

C. Directed Student Learning (i.e. theses, dissertations, exit committees, etc.): 
 

Independent Study – Conspicuous Consumption in Outdoor Recreation: A Pilot Study - Bradly 
Byrom – Fall 2018 – Spring 2019 

Master’s Thesis – Co-chair – Self-Perceived Altruism’s Role In Determining Engagement 
Levels Of Mandatory Volunteers - Joshua Waclawczyk – Spring 2018 – Spring 2019 

Independent Study – Connectedness to Nature Through Hunting - Immanuel Salas – Fall 2018 
– Spring 2019 

 
D. Courses Prepared and Curriculum Development: 
 

REC 4335 – Outdoor Recreation Programming – Designed Course 
REC 4380 – Senior Seminar – Major Revisions to Curriculum 

16



PPS 8.10 Form 1A 
 

Page 3 of 7 

REC 5318L – Outdoor Program Leadership and Administration – Major Revisions to 
Curriculum 

KIN 586 - Physical Education Methods and Delivery – Designed Curriculum 
WL 222 - Recreation Implementation – Designed Curriculum 
WL 240 - Recreation Implementation II – Designed Curriculum 
PE 233 - Place Mapping – Designed Curriculum 

 
I. Other: 
 
Participant, The Scholarship & Teaching Excellence Program – Texas State University, Fall of 
2018 – Spring of 2019 
 
Participant, Creating Active Learning Teaching Strategies (CATS) Active Learning Training – 
Department of Health & Human Performance, Spring and Summer 2017 
 
Participant, Foundations of Online Course Design and Development, Instructional Technologies 
Support, May 23-June 3, 2016 
 
III. SCHOLARLY/CREATIVE 
 
A. Works in Print 
 
2. Articles 
 
a. Refereed Journal Articles: 
 
Deringer, S. A., & Wiggin, A. (2018). Lasting perceptions of wilderness orientation 

programming: A longitudinal follow-up study. Journal of Outdoor Recreation Education 
and Leadership, 10(2), 139-152. 

 
Deringer, S. A. (2017). Mindful place-based education: Mapping the literature. Journal of 

Experiential Education, doi: 10.1177/1053825917716694. 
 
Hanley, A., Deringer, S. A., & Hanley, R. (2017). Finding the self in nature: The relationships 

between dispositional mindfulness and nature identity. Journal of Environmental 
Psychology, 9(4), 225-231, doi: 10.1089/eco.2017.0018. 

 
7. Other Works in Print: 
 
Deringer, S. A. (2016). Mindful place-based education: Incorporating mindfulness as a tool for 

place-based educators. Doctoral Dissertation, Washington State University. 
http://hdl.handle.net/2376/12104 

 
B. Works not in Print 
 
1. Papers Presented at Professional Meetings: 
 

17

http://hdl.handle.net/2376/12104


PPS 8.10 Form 1A 
 

Page 4 of 7 

Deringer, S. A., & Hodges, J. S. (2018). Maximizing time outdoors: Connectedness to nature, 
connection to place, and mindfulness. Presentation at Texas Recreation and Parks Society 
Annual Conference, Irving, TX. 

 
Deringer, S. A. (2018). Off the grid: Family Camping. Presentation at Texas Recreation and 

Parks Society Annual Conference, Irving, TX. 
 
Deringer, S. A. (2017). Outdoor recreation and self-determination theory – Delivering outdoor 

recreation programming that increases intrinsic tendencies for healthy behavior. 
Presentation at Texas Recreation and Parks Society Annual Conference, Irving, TX. 

 
Deringer, S. A. (2016). Lasting perceptions of wilderness orientation programming: A 

longitudinal follow-up study. Association for Outdoor Recreation and Education National 
Conference, Minneapolis, MN. 

 
Deringer, S. A. (2014). Conscientização: A critical consciousness for trip leadership. Presented 

at Association for Outdoor Education National Conference, Portland, OR. 
 
Deringer, S. A. (2012). College life through an existential lens: A role for adventure. Journal of 

Outdoor Recreation, Education, and Leadership, 4(2), 95-99. 
 
Deringer, S. A.  (2011). College life through an existential lens: A role for adventure 

programming. Presented at the Association for Outdoor Recreation and Education 
National Conference, San Antonio, TX. 

 
Deringer, S. A., & Lyburn, A. (2011). Central Texas whitewater. Presented at Texas Outdoor 

Leadership Conference, Houston, TX. 
 
2. Invited Talks, Lectures, Presentations: 
 
Deringer, S. A. (2018). Mindful interpretation: Improved nature connection. Presentation at 

Meadows Center for Water and in the environment, San Marcos, TX. 
 
Deringer, S. A. (2018). Place matters in healthcare. Invited Panelist. Texas State University Health 

& GIS Conference, Round Rock, TX. 
 
5. Other Works not in Print: 
 

a. Works “submitted” or “under review”  
 
Deringer, S. A., Hodges, J., & Griffin, L. K. (submitted). Mindfulness as a tool for place-based 

educators. Journal of Outdoor and Experiential Education. 
 
Kim, J., Park, S., Kim, M., & Deringer, S.A. (submitted). A qualitative investigation of leisure 

benefits among the North Korean adolescent defectors. Health Promotion International. 
 
Deringer, S. A., Hanley, A., Hodges, J., Griffin, L.K. (submitted).  Improving ecological 

behavior in outdoor recreation through mindfulness: A mixed methods inquiry. Journal 
of Outdoor Recreation, Education, and Leadership. 

18



PPS 8.10 Form 1A 
 

Page 5 of 7 

Griffin, L.K., Meaney, K., Deringer, S.A. (submitted).  Until I am just too old to turn the pedals: 
The impact of an after-school mountain bike program. Journal of Leisure Research. 

 
Hanley, A., Bettmann, J., Kendrick, C., Deringer, S., Norton, C. (submitted). The relationship 

between nature connectedness, mindfulness, and ecological behaviors. 
 

b. Works “in progress”  
 
Deringer, S.A. (in progress).  Perceptions of place along the Texas and Mexico border: A 

narrative inquiry examining the construct of place in leisure.  
 
Sneed, J., Deringer, S.A. (in progress). Nature connection, head mounted displays, and 

immersive content. 
 
Dussler, R., Deringer, S.A. (in progress). Mindfulness interventions and environmental 

interpretation. 
 
Byrom, B., Deringer, S.A. (in progress). Conspicuous consumption in outdoor recreation: A 

pilot study. 
 
C. Grants and Contracts 
 
1. Funded External Grants and Contracts: 
 
Deringer, S. A. (2018). San Marcos youth master plan funding for research conducted at Spring 

Lake Outdoor Education Program.  Research on environmental education afterschool 
programs.  Funded - $4,000. 

 
Deringer, S. A., Griffin, L.K., & Thomas, A. (2017). Strengthening experiential education 

opportunities in central Texas. Texas Parks and Wildlife Co-Op Grant.  Grant provides 
resources to examine the impact of experiential education programming on underserved 
youth participating in an after-school program. $49,451. 

 
 Walters, S. & Deringer, S. A. (2017). San Marcos youth master plan funding for research 

conducted at Goal Post.  Research on low organized activities in afterschool 
programming.  Funded - $5,000. 

 
Deringer, S. A. (2016). San Marcos youth master plan funding for research conducted at Goal 

Post.  Research on low organized activities in afterschool programming.  Funded - 
$5,000. 

 
4. Submitted, but not Funded, Internal Grants and Contracts: 
 
Griffin, L.K., Zimmermann, J., Deringer, S. A. (2016). Experiential education as an alternative 

to traditional recreational programming: A comparative case study.  Research 
Enhancement Program at Texas State University. $18,000. 

 
D. Scholarly / Creative Fellowships, Awards, Honors: 

19



PPS 8.10 Form 1A 
 

Page 6 of 7 

Best Poster Presentation: Deringer, S. A. (2016). Lasting impacts of wilderness orientation 
programming: A preliminary study using longitudinal data. AORE National Conference, 
Minneapolis, MN. 

 
IV. SERVICE 
 
A. University: 
 
Member, Assistant Director for Outdoor Recreation Search Committee (2018) 
 
Member, Assistant Director for Outdoor Recreation Search Committee (2017) 
 
Member, Campus Recreation Director Search Committee (2017) 
 
Member, Pride and Caring Planning Team (2014), Coordinated orientation programming for 
5,600 incoming freshmen in a two-day event. 
 
B. Departmental: 
 
Member, College of Education Scholarship Committee (2016 - 2018) 
 
Member, Texas State University Recreation Division Alumni and Friends Event (2016), 
Coordinated Alumni social/fundraiser for students in the Recreation Division. 
 
Member, Vet Rec Support Team, (2016), assisted in the coordination of outdoor recreation for 
veterans. 
 
Co-Advisor, Association of Recreation Enthusiasts Student Organization (2015-present) 
 
C. Community: 
 
Camp Good Sam Wimberley Advisory Board (2018-present), Advise Good Samaritan staff on 
camp operations and fundraising. 
 
Chair, Camp Good Sam Wimberley Advisory Board (2017-2018), Advise Good Samaritan staff 
on camp operations and fundraising. 
 
Advisor, Texas Recreation and Parks Society – Walk the Halls (2016), Assisted in organizing 
attendance of 62 senior Recreation Administration majors to advocacy event at Texas Capitol. 
 
Coordinator, Goal Post and SLOEP After School Programs (2015-present), Partnered with San 
Marcos Parks and Recreation and SMCISD to provide an after school program that contributes to 
the San Marcos Youth Master Plan for students at Miller Middle School, San Marcos, Texas. 
 
Assistant, Ranch Day (2015-2016), Sensory stimulation special event for students enrolled in the 
SMCISD elementary and middle school Special Education classes. 
 
Assistant, Texas State Turkey Adventure Race (2015–present), Assist in coordination of 
undergraduate student group in planning and implementation of campus-wide special event. 

20



PPS 8.10 Form 1A 
 

Page 7 of 7 

 
Assistant, Larry Turner Wheelchair Basketball Tournament (2015-present), Assist in planning 
and implementation of a two-day tournament for wheelchair basketball teams on a multi-state 
level. 
 
Assistant, Rebound Program for San Marcos Independent School District Disciplinary 
Alternative Education Program (DAEP) (2016-present), Texas State students in REC 4320 
prepare a lesson/session and implement to the SMCISD students, they work on outcome driven 
goals and attempt to enhance coping skills, leisure education, self-esteem, responsibility, safety, 
respect, and potentially others using recreation activities in a therapeutic process. 
 
D. Professional: 
 
Member, Association of Outdoor Recreation and Education Research and Publications 
Committee (2016-present) 
 
Assistant, Adaptive Aquatics San Marcos ISD (2015-present), Support five weeks of aquatic 
activities for middle school students in the SMCISD special education classes. 
 
Association of Outdoor Recreation and Education National Conference Host Committee, 2014 
 
E. Organizations 
 
2. Professional: 
 
Reviewer, Journal of Recreation Education and Leadership (2018) 
 
Reviewer, Journal of Ecopsychology (2017) 
 
F. Service Honors and Awards: 
 
Service Learning Faculty Fellow (2016-2017), I was selected as a faculty fellow for my work in 
REC 2330 with Goal Post and SLOEP after school programs.  This award comes with a 5 hour a 
week graduate assistant. 
 

21



22

City of Wimberley 
221 Stillwater Drive, P.O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas 78676 

Phone: (512) 847-0025 Fax: (512) 847-0422 Web: www.cityofwimberley.com 

Application for Appointment to Board/Commission/Committee 

Nam~ of Board/Commission/Committee: Transportation Advisory ------------------------
Nominated By: Rebecca Minnick 
Name: Chris Sheffield Phone: 512527 4893 E-mail: sheffield.chris@gmail.com 

Physi~ I Address: 203 Blanco Dr, Wimberley, Tx 78676 

Mailing Address 
(If different than physical address): _______________________ _ 

Employer: Texas Parks & Wildlife Dept. Position/Occupation: Trails Coordinator 

. Business Number: 51238987 49 Fax: ----------------
I reside: ~I~ Inside Wimberley's City Limits O Wimberley's ET J 

I am a registered voter in: ~I~ City of Wimberley ~I~ Hays County 

0 Outside ET J 

0 Not Registered 

Do you or your employer have;--aoy business ~ther dealings with the City of Wimberley, which might present 
a conflict of interest? LJ Yes qfj No 
If "Yes" please explain: I am unaware of any conflicts or official business my employer may have with the city of Wimberley. That said, my views In this capacity are my own and not that of my employer. , 

If any potential discussion issue or other business with my employer comes up during board business, I will clearly state that I am an employee and recuse myself as necessary. 

Are you committed to devote the necessary amount f24i.me to servi~_,m this Board/Commission/Committee 
and to attend all regularly scheduled meetings? q_{J Yes LJ No 

Would you consider serving on a different Commission/Board/Committee? ~I~ Yes 

Please describe any qualifications, expertise, credentials or special interests that relate to your possible appointment. 
If you are not responding tci a specific advertisement, please indicate the Board/Commission/Committee that you 
would prefer to serve on. Attach a separate sheet, if necessary. 
Knowledge and experience in construction, parks development, trail design, conservation, and grants management. 

BA, Communications and Natural Resource Management, The Ohio State University, 1998 
Master of Applied Geography, Texas State University, 2017 
State Trails Coordinator, Texas Parks and Wildlife Dept., 2015-present 
Program Director, Texas Conservation Corps, 2010-2015 
Project Manager, American YouthWorks, 2000-2010 
State Trails Advisory Board, Texas, .2012-2015 

Date: 6/111 / 1-o/1 --,~-7_,___......, _____ _ 

Note: Your application will be kept on file for 12 months and maintained under the Texas Open Records Act as public information. It is 
recommendedthatyousubmitaletterofinterestandabriefresumewithyourapplication.PleasesubmitanyinformationtotheCitySecretary, 
City of Wimberley, P.O. Box 2027, 221 Stillwater Drive, Wimberley, Texas 78676. 



 

CHRISTOPHER MARK SHEFFIELD 
203 Blanco Dr ● Wimberley, TX 78676 ● (512) 660-8319 

sheffield.chris@gmail.com 

 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE       
 

TEXAS PARKS AND WILDLIFE DEPARTMENT Austin, Texas    
State Trails Coordinator                       August 2015 – Present 

 

Manage design/build of state park trail projects across the state and coordinate statewide community trail 
grant program with annual $4M budget.  

 

AMERICAN YOUTHWORKS Austin, Texas  
Program Director, Texas Conservation Corps Program            August 2010 – August 2015  

Project Coordinator, Environmental Corps Program               January 2007 – July 2010  

Green Construction Trainer, Casa Verde Builders Program    October 2005 – December 2006  

Field Coordinator, Environmental Corps Program            June 2000 – February 2004  

 

Manage all aspects of Texas Conservation Corps (TxCC) job training and conservation service program, 

including $2M annual budget, seven direct staff, 100 AmeriCorps members, 25 agency partnerships and 
over 100 completed land management projects each year.  
 

 Led development of comprehensive conservation skills, construction skills, education, and naturalist 

curriculum, including tracks for both high school youth and college-aged young adults.  

 
 Project lead on numerous conservation consultancy projects including trail design for least 

environmental impact, interpretive park signage design, habitat restoration project planning, and parkland 

development. 

 
TREEFOLKS Austin, Texas  
Program Assistant, NeighborWoods Program October 2004 – February 2005  

Administered urban forestry initiative, including program organization, data collection, record keeping 

and public education.  
 

TROUT LILY FARM Olivesburg, Ohio  
Owner / Operator September 2003 – September 2006  

Managed all aspects of this fruit and vegetable organic specialty crop farm including IPM strategies, 
fertility management, record keeping, budgeting and marketing.  

 

LEADERSHIP AND COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT  
 Texas Parks and Wildlife Recreation Trails Board Member  

 Public Land Service Coalition Advisory Board Member  

 City of Austin Invasive Species Management Plan Working Group Member  

 Audubon Together Green Fellowship Program 2010 Conservation Fellow  

 National Public Lands Day and other large-scale public volunteer days Lead Organizer  

 East Cesar Chavez Neighborhood Planning Team Member 

 Sustainable Food Center Volunteer Youth Gardening Educator  
 

EDUCATION  

 
THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY Columbus, Ohio  

Bachelor of Arts, Communication, Natural Resource Management    June 1998  

 

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY San Marcos, Texas  

Master of Applied Geography         May 2017 

23

i 

i 

i 



24

City of Wimberley 
221 Stillwater Drive, P.O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas 78676 

Phone: (512) 847-0025 Fax: (512) 847-0422 Web: www.cityofwimberley.com 

Application for Appointment to Board/Commission/Committee 

Name of Board/Commission/Committee: Transportation Advisory Board 

Nominated By: Bo Bowman 

Name: Jim Chiles Phone: 281.216.3709 E-mail: jtchiles@gmail.com 

Physical Address: 115 Monte Vista Circle, Wimberley 

Mailing Address 
(If different than physical address): _______________________ _ 

Employer: Home Depot (part time) Position/Occupation: __________ _ 

Business Number: ______________ Fax: ______________ _ 

I reside:~ ✓~ Inside Wimberley's City Limits 0 Wimberley's ET J 

I am a registered voter in: ~ ✓ ~ City of Wimberley O Hays County 

0 Outside ET J 

0 Not Registered 

Do you or your employer havd anr business or other dealings with the City of Wimberley, which might present 
a conflict of interest? Yes 0 No 
If "Yes" please explain: ____________________________ _ 

Are you committed to devote the necessary amount of time to service on this Commission/'Board/Committee 
and to attend all regularly scheduled meetings? ~ ✓ t Yes O No 

Would you consider serving on a different Commission/Board/Committee? ~ ✓~ Yes O No 

Please describe any qualifications, expertise, credentials or special interests that relate to your possible appointment. 
If you are not responding to a specific advertisement, please indicate the Board/Commission/Committee that you 
would prefer to serve on. Attach.a separate sheet, if necessary. 

President - Valley Ranch HOA - Longview, TX - 1998-2001 
Treasurer - Sterling Ridge Village Association - The Woodlands, TX 2003-2010 
Treasurer - Wimberley Hills HOA - Wimberley, TX- 2018 - Present 

Certified Public Accountant - (TX 046798) - 40 year career working for large Public Oil & Gas Service 
companies 

Signature: __ -1-,~-i~-/-,_/L ...... /_-·_LJ_1c2 .......... f_' __ r---------
,. 

1 

Date: ____ l..;__ .. [,__· ·~7 _-~l-a-1--7 __ 
'-.,,.. .,,.,/-

Note: Your application will be kept on file for 12 months and maintained under the Texas Open Records Act as public information. It is 
recommendedthatyousubmitaletterofinterestandabriefresumewithyourapplication.PleasesubmitanyinformationtotheCitySecretary, 
City of Wimberley, P.O. Box 2027, 221 Stillwater Drive, Wimberley, Texas 78676. 



City of Wimberley 
221 Stillwater Drive, P.O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas 78676 

Phone: (512) 847-0025 Fax: (512) 847-0422 Web: www.cityofwimberley.com 

 
Application for Appointment to Board/Commission/Committee 

 

Name of Board/Commission/Committee:  __________________________________________________ 
 

Nominated By:    
 

Name: Phone: E-mail:    
 

Physical Address:    
 

Mailing Address 
(If different than physical address):    

 

Employer: Position/Occupation:    
 

Business Number: Fax:   
 

I reside: ( ) Inside Wimberley’s City Limits ( ) Wimberley’s ETJ ( ) Outside ETJ  

I am a registered voter in: ( ) City of Wimberley ( ) Hays County ( ) Not Registered 

Do you or your employer have any business or other dealings with the City of Wimberley, which might present 
a conflict of interest? ( ) Yes ( ) No 
If “Yes” please explain: _________________________________________________________________ 
 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Are you committed to devote the necessary amount of time to service on this Board/Commission/Committee 
and to attend all regularly scheduled meetings? ( ) Yes ( ) No 

 
Would you consider serving on a different Commission/Board/Committee?  (     ) Yes (     ) No 

 

 
Signature:  _        Date:   __________ 
 

Note: Your application will be kept on file for 12 months and maintained under the Texas Open Records Act as public information. It is 
recommended that you submit a letter of interest and a brief resume with your application. Please submit any information to the City Secretary, 
City of Wimberley, P.O. Box 2027, 221 Stillwater Drive, Wimberley, Texas 78676. 

Please describe any qualifications, expertise, credentials or special interests that relate to your possible appointment. 
If you are not responding to a specific advertisement, please indicate the Board/Commission/Committee that you 
would prefer to serve on. Attach a separate sheet, if necessary. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Bo Bowman
Amy Crowell 512-660-8312 amy@hillcountryalliance.org

203 Blanco Drive, Wimberley, TX 78676

Hill Country Alliance Manager of Development 

I have over 20 years of experience in grant writing, strategic planning, project development, 
business planning, and related work. 

Comprehensive Planning Committee

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

June 17, 2019

25



 

AGENDA FORM 
 

The City Administrator will provide an update to Council on the progress of the Central Wimberley 
Wastewater Project, including construction progress, expenditures to date, and other updates related 
to the project.  Additionally, updates on the June 17, 2019 Wastewater Town Hall Meeting, Sales Tax, 
and the Proposed FY 2020 Budget Calendar will be presented. 
 
 

 

Motion  ☐ 

Discussion   ☒ 

Ordinance   ☐ 

Resolution  ☐ 

Other   ☒ 

 

 

Budgeted Item ☐ 

Non-budgeted Item ☐ 

Not Applicable ☒  

Original Estimate/Budget:      $ 

Current Estimate:                 $ 

Amount Under/Over Budget: $

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM: City Administrator’s Report 

SUBMITTED BY: Shawn Cox, City Administrator 

DATE SUBMITTED: June 18, 2019 

MEETING DATE: June 20, 2019 

ITEM DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY 

REQUESTED ACTION  

FINANCIAL  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

  

26



ReportforZoning
ZA-19-002

Summary:  Arequesttochangethezoningofpropertylocatedat151OldhamStreet
fromSingle-FamilyResidential2 (R-2) toCommercial-ModerateImpact
C-2)  

ApplicantInformation:  
Applicant:  MikeOldmixon
PropertyOwner: MikeOldmixon

4201MonterreyOaksBlvd
Austin, TX78749

SubjectProperty:  
LegalDescription:  0.57AcresoutoftheAmasaTurnerSurvey, Abs. No. 461
Location:  151OldhamStreet
ExistingUseofProperty:  Residential
ExistingZoning:  R-2
ProposedUseofProperty:  Commercial
ProposedZoning: C-2
PlanningArea IV
OverlayDistrict CityCenter

Surroundings:  
FrontageOn:  OldhamStreet
AreaZoningandLandUse CurrentZoning ExistingLandUsePattern:  NofProperty C1, R2 Commercial,  

Residential
SofProperty C3, C1 Commercial
EofProperty C2, MF2 Commercial,  

Residential
WofProperty C1 Commercial

LegalNotice
200’ Letters 03/25/2019
Published 03/21/2019
SignPlacement 03/20/2019
Responses none

Comments:  
Theapplicant, MikeOldmixon, hassubmittedanapplicationtochangethezoningforatractof
landlocatedat151OldhamStreet fromSingle-FamilyResidential2 (R-2) toCommercial- 
ModerateImpact (C-2).  Therequestedzoningchangeistoallowformoreflexibility.  Thesubject
propertyis0.57acresinsize.    

thVocaloppositionwasreceivedatthePlanningandZoningmeetingonApril11 bypropertyID
14asnotedonthe200’ noticemap; thispropertyiszonedMulti-FamilyResidential2andtotals

6.31% opposition.  ThePlanningandZoningCommissionvoted6-0-1torecommendapprovalof
ththeapplication.  ThisrequesthasbeencontinuedfromtheApril18 CityCouncilmeeting.  

6/17/2019Page1of1
27



Expanded (Commercial) 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

APPLICATION DATE: // l& 14 26/ FILE NO. -; 2-A- / - Do oZ

TENTATIVE P& Z HEARING: TENTATIVE COUNCIL HEARING: 

CITY INITIATED:  YES - XNO PLANNING AREA: ` ZONING REQUESTED: 02

ZONING FEES: $ j q DATE PAID: 5 - 102. - l 9 RECEIVED BY: S - r

APPLICATION FOR COMMERCIAL ZONING
NON- RESIDENTIAL, MULTI -FAMILY DEVELOPMENTS, MOBILE HOME DEVELOPMENTS

OWNER, AGENT AND PROJECT DATA

STREET ADDRESS OF HAYS COUNTY CENTRAL
PROPERTY TO APPRAISAL DISTRICT
BE ZONED: 15_1 C k0 r1A IVl SA = Wimberley, Texas PROPERTY ID#: R ( J3  4 ** 

New street addresses can be obtained by calling (512) 393-2160
This number may be obtained this from your property tax statement or HCAD' s website. 

PLEASE PROVIDE DIRECTIONS TO YOUR PROPERTY: 

vt Z 12, t 2 tLjt_ i--" l=' G?1zZ" t dc; o c: Jz t y 1 L• t ( 

NOTE: Please clearly mark your property so it is easily identifiable. 

1. OWNER' S NAME: 11'` Irli-b N, • Yet-= HOME PHONE: (

BUSINESS PHONE: ( ) 

FAX:( ) 

E-MAIL: _, 

OWNER' S CURRENT MAILING X14 T

ADDRESSA 20t h' c tj rc;£z af`/- ® fes CITY + 5 [' 1. ems= STATE_:Q ZIP 7  
EMAIL: fy\ i Yi LotwD /W\ \,) c-- r-' , Q o e m

2. AGENT' S NAME: AGENT' S PHONE: ( ) 
FAX:( ) 

AGENT' S FIRM NAME: E-MAIL: 

AGENT' S FIRM MAILING
ADDRESS: CITY STATE ZIP
EMAIL: 

APPLICATION FOR ZONING — PAGE 1 of 4

28



3. TOTAL AREA TO BE ZONED: ACRES 0. ( OR) SQ. F1 n TOTAL NO. ofTR\ CTS- 

1— 

PROPOSED

0. EXISTING ZONING CLASSiF|CATlON($) AND USES ( if appHoable) 

7. LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Street Address: 

Block(s) 

Subdivision: 

Page Number: P B--5 4

8. DEED RECORDS: (REFERENCE QFDEED CONVEYING PROPERTY TOTHE PRESENT

VOLUME: PAGE:. QFCOUNTY PLAT RECORDS

A. | GPROPERTY | NANOVERLAY DISTRICT? N{} UNKNOWN

TYPE OFOVERLAY ZONE(S)( if applicable x 

B. FLOOD PLAIN ( What, if any, flood zone does your property

ID
CELECTRIC UTILITY PROVIDER: 

WATER UTILITY PROVIDER: u-^ 

WASTEWATER UTILITY PROVIDER: 

HAYS COUNTY SEPTIC PERMIT NUMBER (if upplicable): 

O Zoning File No. 

O Building Permit File No. 

O Subdivision File NO. 

O Sign Permit File No. 

IL I Engineered construction File No. 

APPLICATION FOR ZONING - PAGE 2of4

29



Applicantlowner, or Applicant's authorized agent, hereby authorizes the City of Wimberley
representatives to visit and inspect the property for which this applicatio is being submitted. 

APPLICANT SIGNATUREDate: I-- I ti

L1WnF; 4 i1L V-0

Date: AGENT SIGNATURE

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF EXISTING

Subdivision Plat Notes, Deed Restrictions Restrictive Covenan

and/or Zoning Conditional Use Permits 1
1, the Applicant herein, have checked the subdivision plat notes, deed restrictions, restrictive

covenants and/ or zoning conditional use permits prohibiting certain uses and/or requiring certain

development restrictions ( for example, height, access, screening) on the property now being zoned

on my behalf and located at: 1- 51 rk49ik4kV1 - 5-F and more particularly

known as Lot A , Block of the 4tD1-Z* 4APVA Subdivision. 

If a conflict should result with the request I am submitting to the City of Wimberley due to

subdivision plat notes, deed restrictions, restrictive covenants and/or zoning conditional use permits it

will be my responsibility to resolve it. I also acknowledge that I understand the implications of use

and/or development restrictions that are a result of subdivision plat notes, deed restrictions, restrictive

covenants and/or zoning conditional use permits. 

I understand that if requested, I must provide copies of any and all subdivision plat notes, deed

restrictions, restrictive covenants and/or zoning conditional use permit information, which may apply

to this property. 

Date: t APPLICANT SIGNATURE

WHEN APPLICABLE: 

Date: AGENT SIGNATUR

APPLICATION FOR ZONING - PAGE 3 of 4

30



TO ENSURE THAT YOU HAVE COMPLIED WITH THE ZONING APPLICATION
REQUIREMENTS, REVIEW THE FOLLOWING LIST. FAILURE TO COMPLETE THE

NECESSARY STEPS CAN CAUSE A DELAY IN PROCESSING YOUR APPLICATION. 

Complete " Application For Zoning" 

Provide plat map of property to be zoned which includes all properties within 200 feet of
any portion of Applicant' s property; and which clearly indicates streets in surrounding
area. 

Provide plat map of the specific property to be zoned. 

Provide names and addresses of property owners within 200 feet of any portion of
Applicant' s property. 

Provide a legal description of the property to be zoned. 
Sign/date Submittal Verification form. 

Sign/date Site Inspection Authorization form. 

Sign/date Acknowledgement Form. 

Pay Zoning Fee ( this fee is based on the cost of services incurred by the City of
Wimberley in reviewing, processing and recording the zoning request). 

Applicant agrees to attend a pre -zoning conference prior to acceptance of Application. 

Applicant agrees to attend Planning & Zoning Commission hearings scheduled for
Applicant' s proposed zoning. 

Applicant agrees to attend City Council hearing scheduled for Applicant' s proposed
zoning or waives his/her rights of appearance ( see below). 

My signature attests to the fact that the attached application package is complete and accurate
to the best of my knowledge. I understand that City review of this Application is dependent
upon the accuracy of the information provided and that any inaccurate or inadequate
information provided by me, my firm, or agent, may delay the review of the Application. 

I hereby waive my right to appear before the City of Wimberiey City Council at the public hearing
to be held concerning the zoning of my above -referenced property. I understand that my failure
to appear allows the Council to consider my zoning request; how verj if questions are rail d
that cannot be answered, the matter will be continued. ' ' 1

Date: t t (` APPLICANT SIGNATURE

AlrulAil 1. • 1. 

i AGENT SIGNATUR

APPLICATION FOR ZONING — PAGE 4 of 4

31



ZA-19- 002  151 Oldham Street 1. 

3r

tw ; 

200' NOTIFICATION

CERHUNDHAUSLLC

WAILBDX LLC

32



City of Wimberley
221 Stillwater ( P. O. Box 2027), Wimberley, Texas 78676

Phone: 512- 847- 0025 Fax: 512-847- 0422 Web: cityofwimberley. com

March 15, 2019

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Re: File No. ZA-19- 002

151 Oldham Street

Dear Property Owner: 

You are receiving this letter because you own property within 200 feet of the above - 
referenced location. 

The applicant, Mike Oldmixon, is proposing to change the zoning from Single - 
Family Residential 2 ( R-2) to Commercial -Moderate Impact (C- 2) for property located at
151 Oldham Street. The City of Wimberley Planning & Zoning Commission will consider
this request at a public hearing on Thursday, April 11, 2019, at 6: 00 p. m. in the

Wimberley City Hall, 221 Stillwater. Upon a recommendation from the Commission, City
Council will hold a public hearing to consider the same request on Thursday, April 18, 
2019, at 5: 30 p. m. 

Because the granting of this request may affect your property, you are encouraged
to participate in the zoning process. The public will be given an opportunity to speak during
the hearing. If you wish to comment but are unable to attend, written comments may be
submitted prior to the meeting. 

Additional information regarding the proposed request is available for public review
at City Hall during normal business hours. Should you have questions, please feel free to
email or contact me at 512- 847- 0025. 

Thank you, 

Sandy I. Floyd, C. F. M. 
Planning & Development Coordinator

GIS Analyst

sfloyd(aD_cityofwimberley.com

33



City ofWimberley
221 Stillwater, P. O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas 78676

512) 847- 0025 Fax ( 512) 847-0422 www.cityofwimberley.com

NOTICE BY SIGN POSTING

Please nlac

Project Site Address: 151 Oldham Str+ 

John Provost

Public Works/Code Enforcement

CANT: Mike Oldmixon

wing property: 

Note: The above referenced sign was placed on the subject property on

20

1

Signat e

34



Page B4 — THE WIMBERLEY VIEW, WIMBERLEY; TX.; THURSDAY, MARCH 21, 2019

City of Dripping Springs
Public Notice of Approved Ordinance

Ordinance No. 2019-12

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER
18, TRAFFIC AND VEHICLES, CREAT- 

ING ARTICLE 18.04, OF THE DRIPPING

SPRINGS CODE OF ORDINANCES; 

ESTABLISHING REGULATIONS FOR

MOTOR -ASSISTED SCOOTERS; PRO- 

VIDING FOR THE FOLLOWING: FIND- 

INGS OF FACT; ENACTMENT; 

REPEALER; SEVERABILITY; CODIFICA- 

TION; EFFECTIVE DATE; AND PROPER
NOTICE & MEETING. ' 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Request for Zoning) 

Notice is hereby given that the Planning & 
Zoning Commission of the City of Wimber- 
ley will hold a public hearing at the Wimber- 
ley City Hall on Thursday, April 11, 2019
at 6: 00 p.m. to consider the following: 
ZA-19-002 — a request to change the zon- 

ing from Single -Family Residential 2 ( R-2) 
to Commercial -Moderate Impact ( C-2) for

property located at 151 Oldham Street. 
Upon recommendation of the Planning & 
Zoning . Commission, the City Council will
also hold a public hearing on Thursday, 
April 18, 2019, at 5: 30 p.m. at City Hall. 
Comments on this request from any mem- 
ber of the public may be presented in per- 
son at City Hail, by mail ( PO Box 2027), or
by email ( sfloyd0ci ofwimberley.com) 

prior to the hearing. The public, will be
granted an opportunity to speak at the hear- 
ings. Additional information concerning the
proposed action is available for review at

the Wimberley City Hall, 221 Stillwater, 

Wimberiey, Texas. 

NOTICE TO ALL PERSONS HAVING

CLAIMS AGAINST THE ESTATE
OFFRANCES PHARR MCMASTER

Notice is hereby given that original Letters
Testamentary - for the Estate of FRANCES
PHARR MCMASTER, Deceased, were
issued on March 18, 2019 in Cause No. 

19-0086-P pending in the County Court at
Law of Hays County, Texas, to Armond H. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Request for Zoning) 

Notice is hereby given that the Planning & 
Zoning Commission of the City of Wimber- 
ley will hold a public hearing at the Wimber- 
ley City Hail on Thursday, April 11, 2019
at 6: 00 p.m. to consider the following: ZA- 
19-003 — a request to change the zoning
from Residential Acreage ( RA) to a Wim- 

beriey Planned Development District

WPDD) with base zoning of Participant
Recreation — Low Impact ( PR -1) at 13401

Ranch Road 12. Upon recommendation of

the Planning & Zoning Commission, the
City Council will also hold a public hearing
on Thursday, April 18, 2019, at 5: 30
p.m. at City Hall. Comments on this
request from any member of the public
may be presented in person at City Hall, 
by mail ( PO Box 2027), or by email
sfloyd(oftityofwimberley.com) prior to the

hearing. The public will be granted an
opportunity to speak at the hearings. 
Additional information concerning the
proposed action is available for review at

the Wimberiey City Hall, 221 Stillwater, 

Wimberiey, Texas

NOTICE OF ENACTMENT

CITY OF WOODCREEK, TEXAS

ORDINANCE NO. 19 - 256

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUN- 

CIL OF THE CITY OF WOODCREEK, 

TEXAS REPEALING ALL RATES AND

FEES CONTAINED IN THE CODE OF

ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF WOOD - 

CREEK; REPEALING ANY CONFLICT- 
ING ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR

SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING AN EF- 

FECTIVE DATE; AND PROVIDING FOR

A FINDING OF PROPER NOTICE AND

OPEN MEETING. 

L I L iC ZT7 i7iiiyg 

Notice is. given that original Letters Testa- 
mentary for the Estate of Virginia A. Butter- 
field_ Deceased_ were issued on March 11. 

STATE OF NEW MEMCO

COUNTY OF LINCOLN

TIVELFTH JLTDICIAL DISTRICT

FONAY LAND COMPANY, LLC, 

A New Mexico Lunited Liability Company

Plaintiff, 

V. Cause No. D -1226 -CV -2018- 00315

SCOTT J. STORM, 

as Dinnicihary Foreign Peisonal Representative
of the Estate of Lynn W. Storm deceased, 

SCOTT D. HARRINGTON, and

SUSAN W. FREDERICKSON

Defendants. 

SUh11bIONS AND NOTICE OF PENDENCY OF

TO: Scott J. Storm: 

GREETINGS: 

YOU are hereby notified that there has been filed in the Distri
Lincoln County, New Mexico, in the above entitled cause of a
complaint for breach of contract, negligent misrepresentation, 

performance. nvherein Fonay Lund Company, LLC is the Plait
the Defendant. You are further notified that unless you enter y
in said cause on or before thirty (30) days of the date of the Ia.- 
this

a:

this notice, judgment by default will be rendered in said cause
failing to appear, and the Plaintiffwill apply to the Court for t
demanded in the Complaint. 

Hennighausen & Olsen, L.L.P. (A.J. Olsen and Olivia R. Mite

attorneys for die Plaintiff

and their office address is 604 North Richardson Avenue, Ros

Mexico 88201 ( P.O. Box 1415, Roswell, New Mexico 88202- 

telephone 8202telephonenumber 575- 624-2463. 

LINCOLN COUNTYDISTRICT C
By: / 9/ Gloria Lama

Respectfully submitted, 

HENriTGHAUSEN & OLSEN, L.L.P. 

By: !s/ A.J Olsen
A.J. Olsen, Esq. 

35



Sec. 9.03.073 Single-FamilyResidential2; R-2
a)     . TheR-2districtisintendedtoprovidefordevelopmentofprimarilyGeneralpurposeanddescription

detached, single-familyresidencesonlotsofnotlessthan20,000squarefeet. 
b)     . Permitteduses

1)     Oneresidence, including: 
A)     Single-familydetacheddwellings. 
2)     Accessorybuildingsanduses, customarilyincidentaltotheaboveusesandlocatedonthesame
lottherewithoronacontiguouslotunderthesameownershipthatsatisfiestherequirementsofsection
9.03.182, butnotinvolvingtheconductofaretailbusinessexceptasprovidedherein: 
A)     Theterm “accessoryuse” shallincludecustomaryhomeoccupationsashereindefined; 
B)     Accessorybuildings, includingaprivategarage, shallnotoccupymorethan50% oftheminimum

requiredrearyard. Whentheaccessorybuildingisdirectlyattachedtothemainbuilding, itshallbe
consideredanintegralpartofthemainbuilding. Seesection9.03.182foradditionalaccessoryuse
requirements; 
C)     Adetachedprivategarageusedinconjunctionwiththemainbuilding; 
D)     Privateopenspaceorotherprivaterecreationalamenitiesaspartofaresidentialsubdivisionand
notforcommercialpurposes; and
E)     Oneaccessorydwellingunit. 
3)     Swimmingpool (private); 
4)     Utilities (public); and
5)     Religiousassembly. 
c)     . Conditionaluses

1)     Bedandbreakfastlodginglocatedonlyintheresidentialbuilding; 
2)     Homedaycare; 
3)     Homecommercialcraftsorhobbies; 
4)     Telecommunicationstowers, commercialantennas, andbroadcasttowers, subjecttoall

applicablecityregulations; 
5)     Two-familyresidential (duplex); 
6)     Onesecondarysingle-familyresidentialbuildingbuilton-site; 
7)     Onemanufacturedhomeinstalledonapermanentfoundation, astheprimaryresidence; 
8)     Vacationrental; and
9)     Personalcarehome. 
d)     . Developmentregulations

1)     Lotsize: Minimum20,000squarefeetbutlessthan2acres. 
2)     Maximumbuildingheight (asdefinedinsection9.03.005): 
A)     Primaryresidentialbuilding: notmorethan2storiesandnotmorethan28feetwithflatroof (see

definition) or35feetwithpitchedroof; 
B)     Secondaryresidentialbuilding: Notmorethan2storiesandnotmorethan28feetwithflatroof
seedefinition) or35feetwithpitchedroof; 
C)     Accessorybuildings: Notmorethan18feetandnotmorethanonestory; and
D)     Decks: Notmorethan12feetincludingarailingonlyor18feetincludingaroof. 
3)     Theminimumsetbacksshallbethelargerofthedimensionsinsection9.03.184(a), tableA, orthe

following: 
A)     Dominantstreet: 40feet; 
B)     Secondarystreet: 15feet; 36



C)     Interiorsideyard: 10feet; and
D)     Rearyard: 20feet. 
4)     Minimumfloorarea: 
A)     Primaryresidentialbuilding: 600squarefeet. 
5)     Maximumimperviouscover: 35%. Imperviouscovershallbecalculatedasapercentageofthenet

sitearea. 
6)     Theparkingandtrashcollectionordinanceswillapply. 
e)     . Specialrequirements

1)     Recreationalvehicles, traveltrailers, ormotorhomesmaynotbeusedforon-sitedwelling
purposes. 
2)     Openstorageisprohibited, exceptformaterialsfortheresident’spersonaluseorconsumption

suchasfirewood, gardeningmaterials, andthelike. 
3)     Single-familyhomeswithsideentrygarageswherelotfrontageisonlytoonestreet (notacorner
lot) shallhaveaminimumof25feetfromthedoorfaceofthegarageorcarporttothesidepropertyline
formaneuvering. 
f)     Otherregulations. Asestablishedindivision5ofthisarticle, developmentstandards. 
Ordinance2001-010, sec. 16, adopted4/1/01; Ordinance2003-006adopted7/3/03; 2006Code, sec. 155.037;  

Ordinance2006-014, sec. II(F), (G), adopted2/1/07; Ordinance2008-023, sec. II(C), adopted7/17/08; Ordinance
2009-050, sec. II(F), adopted12/3/09; Ordinance2011-004, sec. II(F), adopted1/20/11; Ordinance2012-003, sec.  
II(C), adopted2/2/12; Ordinance2017-023, sec. II(C), adopted8/3/17) 

37



Sec. 9.03.084 Commercial - ModerateImpact; C-2
a)     . TheC-2, Commercial2districtisestablishedtoprovideareasforGeneralpurposeanddescription

shoppingandservicefacilitiesfortheretailsalesofgoodsandservices. Theseshoppingareasmust
satisfyestablishedlandscapeandbufferingrequirements. 
b)     . Permitteduses

1)     Administrativeandprofessionaloffice: 
A)     Insurance, realestate, attorneys, accountants, architects, investmentservices, travelagencies; 
B)     Photographystudios, doctors, dentists; 
C)     Nonprofitorganizations (withcertainrestrictions); 
D)     Civicuses (suchascityhalls); 
E)     Researchservices: limited; and
F)     Office. 
2)     Religiousassembly; 
3)     Medicalservices: limited; 
4)     Personalservices: general; 
5)     Accessoryusestothemainuse; 
6)     Retailsalesandservices: general; 
7)     Retailsalesandservices: fleamarket/marketday; 
8)     Eatingestablishments: sit-down, notincludingthesaleofbeer, wine, oralcoholforon-premises

consumption; 
9)     Plantnurseries; 
10)     Emergencyshelterandfeedingsite (humans); 
11)     Communicationsservices: limited (suchasstudios); 
12)     Commercial/residential; 
13)     Banksandsavingsandloanassociations; 
14)     Funeralandintermentservices: cremating; 
15)     Funeralandintermentservices: interring; 
16)     Funeralandintermentservices: undertaking; 
17)     Animalintermentservices; 
18)     Privateprimaryeducationalservices; 
19)     Privatesecondaryeducationalservices; 
20)     Single-familyresidence; and
21)     Lowimpactinstitutional: residentialoriented. 
c)     . Conditionaluses

1)     Adrive-throughordrive-infacilityotherwiseallowedinanypermitteduseinthisdistrictshallbe
allowedonlywithaconditionalusepermit; 
2)     Personalservices: limited; 
3)     Gasolinesales: limited; 
4)     Automotivewashing; 
5)     Personalstorage; 
6)     Bedandbreakfastlodging; 
7)     Telecommunicationstowers, commercialantennas, andbroadcasttowers, subjecttoall

applicablecityregulations; 38



8)     Eatingestablishments: fastfoodwithdrive-throughorderwindows; 
9)     Eatingestablishments: sit-down, includingthesaleofbeer, wine, oralcoholforon-premises

consumption; 
10)     Packagestore; 
11)     Liquorstore. 
12)     Vacationrental; and
13)     Personalcarehome; 
d)     . Developmentregulations

1)     Minimumlotsize: 5,000squarefeet. 
2)     Maximumbuildingheight (asdefinedinsection9.03.005): 
A)     Primarybuildings: Notmorethan2storiesandnotmorethan28feetwithflatroof (seedefinition)  
or35feetwithpitchedroof; 
B)     Accessorybuildings: Notmorethan18feetandnotmorethanonestory; and
C)     Decks: Notmorethan12feetincludingarailingonlyor18feetincludingaroof. 
3)     Theminimumsetbacksshallbethelargerofthedimensionsinsection9.03.184(a), tableA, orthe

following: 
A)     Dominantstreet: 15feet; 
B)     Secondarystreet: 15feet; and
C)     Interiorsideorrearyard: 10feet, 20feetwhenadjacenttoaresidentialdistrictandthebuildingis

morethanonestory. 
4)     Maximumimperviouscoverage: 70%. Imperviouscovershallbecalculatedasapercentageofthe

netsitearea. 
5)     Maximumbuildingcoverage: 60%. Buildingcoverageshallbecalculatedasapercentageofthe

netsitearea. 
6)     Maximumbuildingfootprint: 15,000squarefeet. 
7)     Maximumfloorarea: 20,000squarefeet. 
e)     . Asrequiredbysection9.03.181, off-streetparkingandloadingrequirements. Parkingregulations

f)     . Specialrequirements

1)     Forsiteplanrequirements, seesection9.03.183. 
2)     Openstorageisprohibited; however, periodicdisplayofseasonalitems (suchasChristmastrees,  

pumpkins, andthelike) isallowedduringtheappropriatetimeperiods. 
3)     Thesedistrictsshallbelimitedtopropertiesfrontingonmajortransportationarterials, providedthe

locationisnotincompatiblewithanexistingresidentialneighborhoodorproperty. 
g)     . Asestablishedindivision5ofthisarticle, developmentstandards. Otherregulations

Ordinance2001-010, sec. 27, adopted4/1/01; Ordinance2003-006adopted7/3/03; Ordinance2004-017adopted
8/5/04; 2006Code, sec. 155.048; Ordinance2007-010, adopted5/22/07; Ordinance2008-009, sec. II(B), adopted
2/21/08; Ordinance2008-023, sec. II(M), adopted7/17/08; Ordinance2009-031, sec. II(D), (E), adopted7/16/09;  
Ordinance2009-050, sec. II(F), adopted12/3/09; Ordinance2011-004, sec. II(F), adopted1/20/11; Ordinance
2012-003, sec. II(C), adopted2/2/12; Ordinance2015-005, sec. II(D), (E), adopted2/19/15) 

39



ORDINANCENO. 2019-XX

ANORDINANCEOFTHECITY OFWIMBERLEY, TEXASREZONINGA
PROPERTYLOCATEDAT151OLDHAMSTREET, WIMBERLEY, HAYS
COUNTY, TEXAS, FROMSINGLE-FAMILYRESIDENTIAL2 (R-2) TO
COMMERCIALMODERATEIMPACT (C-2).  

WHEREAS Chapter211ofVernon’sLocalGovernmentCodeempowerstheCity
CounciloftheCityofWimberley toenactzoningregulationsandprovidesfortheir
administration, enforcementandamendment; and

WHEREAS, theregulationsestablishedbytheWimberleyCodeofOrdinancesSection
155 (Zoning), asamended, (the “Code”) arespecificallydesignedtolessencongestioninthe
streets; securesafetyfromfire, panic, andotherdangers; promotehealthandgeneralwelfare;  
provideadequatelightandair; preventtheovercrowdingofland; avoidundueconcentrationof
population; facilitatetheadequateprovisionoftransportation, water, sewers, schools, parks, and
otherpublicfacilities; and

WHEREAS,  theCityCounciloftheCityofWimberleyhascompliedwithallnoticeof
publichearingasrequiredbytheCodeandStatelaw; and

WHEREAS,,  inkeepingwiththespiritandobjectivesoftheareatheCityCouncilhas
givendueconsiderationtoallcomponentsofsaidproposedzoningchangeandthe
recommendationsofthePlanningandZoningCommissionconcerningrecommended
requirements, conditionsandsafeguardsnecessarytoprotectadjoiningproperty; and

WHEREAS, itistheintentoftheCityCounciltoprovideharmonybetweenexisting
zoningdistrictsandproposedlanduses; and

WHEREAS theCityCouncildesirestoamendtheZoningMapbyrezoning0.58acres
outoftheAmasaTurnerSurvey, AbstractNo. 461, inWimberley, HaysCounty, Texas,  
commonlyknownas151OldhamStreetfromSingle-FamilyResidential2 (R-2) toCommercial- 
ModerateImpact (C-2) zoningclassification.   

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITORDAINEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOF
WIMBERLEY, HAYSCOUNTY, TEXAS:  

ARTICLEI.  REZONING

THATtheZoningMapoftheCityofWimberleyisherebyamendedbyrezoninga0.58
acresoutoftheAmasaTurnerSurvey, AbstractNo. 461, inWimberley, HaysCounty, Texas,  
commonlyknownas151OldhamStreet, andmoreparticularlydescribedontheattachedExhibit
A”, incorporatedbyreferenceforallpurposes, fromSingle-FamilyResidential2 (R-2) to

Commercial-ModerateImpact (C-2) zoningclassification.  

Page1of2
40



ARTICLEII.  SEVERABILITY

ItisherebydeclaredtobetheintentionoftheCityCouncilthatthephrases, clauses,  
sentences, paragraphsandsectionsofthisOrdinancebeseverable, andifanyphrase, clause,  
sentence, paragraphorsectionofthisOrdinanceshallbedeclaredunconstitutionalbythevalid
judgmentordecreeofanycourtofcompetentjurisdiction, suchunconstitutionalityshallnot
affectanyoftheremainingphrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphsorsectionsofthisOrdinance,  
andtheremainderofthisOrdinanceshallbeenforcedaswritten.  

IIII.  EFFECTIVEDATE

Thisordinanceshalltakeeffectimmediatelyfromandafteritspassageandpublicationas
mayberequiredbygoverninglaw.  

ARTICLEIV.  PROPERNOTICEANDMEETING

ItisherebyofficiallyfoundanddeterminedthatthemeetingatwhichthisOrdinancewas
passedwasopentothepublicasrequiredandthatpublicnoticeofthetime, placeandpurposeof
saidmeetingwasgivenasrequiredbytheOpenMeetingsAct, Chapter551oftheTexas
GovernmentCode, andtheStandardZoningEnablingAct, Chapter211oftheTexasLocal
GovernmentCode.  NoticewasalsoprovidedasrequiredbyChapter52oftheTexasLocal
GovernmentCode.  

PASSEDANDAPPROVEDthis18th dayofApril 2019, by  (Ayes) to  (Nays)   
Abstain) voteoftheCityCounciloftheCityofWimberley, Texas.  

CITYOFWIMBERLEY

BY:_________________________________   
SusanJaggers, Mayor

ATTEST:  

LauraCalcote, CitySecretary

APPROVEDASTOFORM:  

CityAttorney

Page2of2
41



Z

v 

0

Z

o e

m

C  

Z

42



ReportforZoning
ZA-19-004

Summary:  Arequesttochangethezoningofpropertylocatedat2595FliteAcresRd
fromSingle-FamilyResidential2 (R-2) toResidentialAcreage (RA)  

ApplicantInformation:  
Applicant:  CityofWimberley
PropertyOwner:  WendyPhillips

SubjectProperty:  
LegalDescription:  AportionofLot3, FliteAcresLittleRanches
Location:  2595FliteAcresRoad
ExistingUseofProperty:  Residential
ExistingZoning:  R-2
ProposedUseofProperty:  Residential
ProposedZoning:  RA
PlanningArea I
OverlayDistrict N/A

Surroundings:  
FrontageOn:  N/A
AreaZoningandLandUse CurrentZoning ExistingLandUsePattern:  NofProperty RA Residential

SofProperty RA Residential
EofProperty RA Residential
WofProperty RA Residential

LegalNotice
200’ Letters 05/8/2019
Published 05/9/2019
SignPlacement 05/8/2019
Responses none

Comments:  
Theapplicant, CityofWimberley, hassubmittedanapplicationtochangethezoningforatractof
landlocatedat2595FliteAcresRoad fromSingle-FamilyResidential2 (R-2) toResidential
Acreage (RA).  Therequestedzoningchangeisbeingmadetobringthezoningdesignationfor
thesubjectpropertyintocompliancewiththeCity’sZoningOrdinance.  

Thesubjecttractisapproximately1.35acresinsizeandwaszonedasaseparateparcelinside
theboundaryofLot3, FliteAcresLittleRanches.  Thisseparatelyzonedparcelisnotaseparate
tractandthereisnohistoryofsuch.    

Therehasbeennoinquiryorresponsetothisapplication.  ThePlanning & ZoningCommission
recommendedapprovaloftheapplication6-0-0.  

6/17/2019Page1of1
43



ZA- 19- 004  2595 Flite Acres Road

200' NOTIFICATION

Legend

1200' Buffer

D

0. SUBJECTTRACT

D. Owner

1. WENDY LYNN PHILLIPS

2. WENDY LYNN PHILLIPS

E

0 00

w0Feet44



IY r'NI : r

City of Wimberley
221 Stillwater (P. O. Box 2027), Wimberley, Texas 78676

Phone: 512- 847-0025 Fax: 512-847-0422 Web: cityofwimberley.com

A kG
Bob Flocke, Mayor - John White, Mayor Pro -tem

M 6. 2LV0
Council Members - Tom Talcott, Mac McCullough, Matt Meeks, Steve Thurber

Don Ferguson, City Administrator

May 7, 2019

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Re: File No. ZA-19- 004

2595 Flite Acres Rd

Dear Property Owner: 

You are receiving this letter because you own property within 200 feet of the above - 
referenced location. 

The applicant, the City of Wimberley, is proposing to change the zoning from
Single -Family Residential 2 ( R-2) to Residential Acreage (RA) for property located at
2595 Flite Acres Road. The zoning request will bring the zoning designation for the subject
property into compliance with the City's Zoning Ordinance. The City of Wimberley
Planning & Zoning Commission will consider this request at a public hearing on Thursday, 
June 13, 2019 at 6: 00 p. m. in the Wimberley City Hall, 221 Stillwater. Upon a

recommendation from the Commission, City Council will hold a Public Hearing to consider
the same request on Thursday, June 20, 2019, at 5: 30 p. m. 

Because the granting of this request may affect your property, you are encouraged
to participate in the zoning process. The public will be given an opportunity to speak during
the hearing. If you wish to comment but are unable to attend, written comments may be
submitted prior to the meeting. 

Additional information regarding the proposed request is available for public review
at City Hall during normal business hours. Should you have questions, please feel free to

email or contact me at 512- 847-0025. 

Thank you, 

C __ 9 of

Sandy I. Floyd, C. F. M. 
Planning & Development Coordinator

GIS Analyst

sfloyd aC.cityofwimberley. com

45



DATE: May 8, 2019

City of Wimberley
221 Stillwater, P. O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas 78676

512) 847-0025 Fax ( 512) 847- 0422 www.citvofwimberley.com

NOTICE BY SIGN POSTING

ZONING NO: ZA- 19-004 APPL

TO: CODE ENFORCEMENTIPUBLIC W, 

CANT: City of Wimberley

7RKS

Please place a Proposed Zoning Sign on the following property: 

Project Site Address: 2595 Flite Acres Road

John Provost

Public Works/Code Enforcement

Note: The above referenced sign was placed ) thebject ro y on

20

ure

46



THEWIM8ER VIEW. W1 E@.LEY.TX.'MU2SOAY, AY9,MIP— PaeeaS

Nl CHANGE APPLICATION F

Ena Mme, Beach RD°"

Gspp

Dripping Springs Watermem a

Ne ° m nga

option of a mumonal cement p, Mearea

Life Changesl
005near, 0 horedur seem

Zoning Commill of
s Presentsper sell hold a an 1 ° 

oRjpt1N
Conal c lion La barer pal ion

public

xvxu el iresta paonaM

1 a

any Gurty Hal on Thursday, Barer 13 201 Dripping Springs Planning & ShopC. 

tonal orneary aspirin in By sa l rypl edice

Zer It 004 - a reguest to chance Me zom 2019 and at the M o Slltet' Lx COIv Farmhouse Country
III A AS
tc esewalror wm ° Utah
promiscrughtCommisson the anlaughed at SIDES The lanning allone

Thursday,a public record on n
HALL, an us request firm Say member of

be Amon at

CLed
Cold

theity m

illBd
9. or by

real prior

tC the mWing The public vid be marded
In

Dnp a Negal at In, howanne, Add, Home

e mename, hey rr awili I` ut SIIN, 

Wrel
at W meeney, 

Ti

III is °M1aepEgrew Halt oonsu NaÌnl j̀aMme the Estme of

methanol ew

lon Ppnl ID7°19, n`Ca No. 
CTFDIP in County ComlaourypTexas

eBis

Wrgena/ nm
me

ndreareJdwan °e fareby eaam in mom
aLn

mamerpmmab% M.° 

NfICHELESTATE OF lL 

STEVENISON

con BILL CLINE Be

TO BOX2502

SILICUNIAttorney he eve w xi m
ONExCOAl

barrel Help Rome, 
mi22MT2NSU

Shop, CmHall511 N'a. e30Gl ° nppmg

wee

Dripping Springs Watermem a

Ne ° m nga

option of a mumonal cement p, Mearea

aere>•. nEyemonnBe

l w at be on, r It East US The aSupply

at CE) 8534725

And Sewer Ranch Rd Dripping Springs

5 spends

Conal c lion La barer pal ion
re. xvxu el iresta paonaM

1 a

em ° eeammem

tonal orneary aspirin in By sa l rypl edice

Oreame No 1221102) see mci as 512)- 959- 7897ICowdismal Overgary Books at High, He dnpVng VOngSweer. MSanta governing the Ship ... ARE ° 

ON onto floor plain

at Na Iexal ( legal ° ew° ptial

be Mey 9, 3019 Sri ae uncal in UPDATED LW

Ne ° m nga

ageMe

aere>•. nEyemonnBe
irmho, on Can MIT at CE) 8534725

5 spends

rou

a1

project ° 

orem ° eeammem CRTpre°

vm
at

mbereC
Cl

ON onto floor plain

OPPORTUMBER 3 17 an El fear with 20 ft
ACRES LONG ceilings wimaxed
OVERRILOOKED burning By Becautught

mn, r to if RETAIL RESORT, ded, Ri

ecur 9 Pa. COMIIUlMTY 31s° 756

MIT OFF

i1'

9Rn' 
855ieg5

BE $ 935, 30R

SI070. WmryFrom

an A Tom upgrades

ccurmitifl, Pet
partly Quiet can
vernent Hill County

Aparmer Is

525 J, nww, Sol

EVE SORES TREE

AND HAULINGSERMCEALL TYPES OF
CLEANUP

your one sorell fli

Gamb fire please
lion A eight patient

Them Inminum A got

Home Estate Sale
560 Skyline Ridge

lookout

Thursday and Friday
9am - 3pm

Saturday 50% aR
9am - Ipm

t 1511 LLS

NMN.1gP[ IIBI12f8e8101fL11BR0111

brats, 

Cmme Shop With Vs' 

PLAZA OEL SOLItem rot yet soldadbehad Be, an

x01 syn. unn.; aamnSunday

pearce,\• NIIxMe,, It111341
andSelectBritishHAL, Rot, 

He woped

Sli- 452- 9633 EI7 7goodRanch125121

17
I

47



ReportforZoning
ZA-19-005

Summary:  Arequestforan amendmenttotheexistingPUD forproperty
locatedat706FM2325

ApplicantInformation:   
Applicant:  MadroneOfficePark & Storage, LLC

P.O. Box2425
Wimberley, TX78676

PropertyOwner:  MadroneOfficePark & Storage, LLC (Stephen & SusanThurber)  

SubjectProperty:  
LegalDescription:  Lot1, MadronePark
Location:  706FM2325
ExistingUseofProperty:  Commercial
ExistingZoning:  PUDw/baseC-1
ProposedUseofProperty:  Commercial
ProposedZoning:  N/A
PlanningArea:  IV
OverlayDistrict:  EntranceCorridor

Surroundings:  
FrontageOn:  FM2325
AreaZoningandLandUse CurrentZoning ExistingLandUsePattern:  NofProperty R1 Residential

SofProperty C1 Commercial
EofProperty C1 Commercial
WofProperty L1 Commercial

LegalNotice
200’ Letters:  5/8/2019
Published:  5/9/2019
SignPlacement:  5/8/2019
Responses:  2objections & 2supporterswithin200’  

Comments:  

Theapplicant, MadroneOfficePark & Storage, LLChas requestedanamendmenttotheir
existingPlannedUnitDevelopment (PUD) withabasezoningofCommercial-LowImpact (C-1).   
TheoriginalPUDwasapprovedOctober18, 2001byavote5-0-0andallowstheoperationof
storageunitsinadditiontoofficespace.  Therequestedamendmentwouldallowforanyofthe
structureswhichexistedonOctober18, 2001toberepairedorreconstructediftheyaredamaged
ordestroyedbyfireoraccidentalmeans.   OnSeptember17, 2017 theofficebuildingwas
destroyedbyfire.  Theamendmentrequesttoincludethisverbiageisstandardlanguagethatis
commonlyincludedinPUDorWimberleyPlannedDevelopmentDistrict (WPDD) documents.  

Twolettersofsupporthavebeenreceivedfrompropertyowner’swithinthe200’ noticearea.   
Objectionhasbeenreceivedfromtwopropertyowner’swithinthe200’ noticeareawhichequals

6/17/2019Page1of2
48



th40.38%, thereforeasupermajorityvoteisrequiredforapproval.  OnJune13 thePlanning &  
ZoningCommissionvoted4-2-0torecommendapprovaloftheapplication.  

6/17/2019Page2of2
49



50



ice WOOOCREEK Sedlvn 3
Note: The easement as recorded inVol. 1, Page 157, Hays

County Plat Records Volume 150, Page 169, HCDR (525/ 1951), 

3 51811 grants water well access for this adjoining
steel fence J E7e, /' / tract, along the Westside of the original
Post found Ss7e line between the Morris and Haley tracts. 

being located approximately where the
0, ' 99• F 10' x 70' and the 10' x 50' long storage

F S7 + units are located. There do not appear to

49? 346 be any water lines from the well or well
0• F house servicing this tract. This tract hasI

wood house *.• Fr`•'7 222
is own water well. The well shown an Lot 2, 

Reference a petroleum  , p pipeline    
steel lance` ' ' at the protrusion of it's West line, services

easement as recorded in Volume / post lound / ! the one story rock house on Lot 2. 
96, Page 569, Hays County Deed Y ' 350 \ 

Records. No specific location aa3. / / \ 

or width staled. / 

LOT 1

slax
5a

torage

Reference a 15 foot wide perpetual 1. 010 AC. 
unit / 

construction easement as recorded \\ 

in Volume 1667, Page 521, Hays / 7 = j \ 0' t
County Official Public Records. 
No specific location slated. o t0 x70

unit e / LOT 2

1. 840 AC. 
ry

N 5

416, 
ao 1376 ! 

Q.i / 
m ` / 

Water well, 
6143' > Metal bldg. y trss. Ref. easement __• 

291 / mini 324 • a" / 
r

recorded in / / 1310
storage / '

27''1, Vol. 11 so, r6B5 1

4,/ 
Pg. 169, HCDR / 

a /` 

One story
rock house

14i

LEGEND
asphalt

12" iron pin found unless
otherwise noted

3

si

67.

8. 

ry
0 = 12' iron pin set

o (Oj
ry

rock A cont. 3% 
retaining = UE utility easement

ui wood ! 
H

orrice bldg. wall p°! BL = building setback line

XXXX) = recorded data

ae - Hays County Deed Records  /
V L / / Appror bcalion or channel easement

325. /  as per TXDoT right-of-way map of
I R. M. Highway No. 2325, July 1956. ly  PUE = public utility easement

03 
f J t̀ry DE = drainage easement

cont. = wire fence

SSdrainage \ ; ry
URF , Z-, 

5669 a = chain link fence

N6 PIPrhEPIPELI / = wood fence
3? • Mpa, NE

bagsl 5PP TTt
r_ ;_``

1 --[
EF-= overhead electric line

orbe;a\ 91~ 0 = utility pole

water well house

Copyright© 2001 Eagle Land Surveying. All rights reserved. \ 

PURCHASER: Stephen P. Thurber, and TITLE COMPANY: DATE: October 30, 2001
Susan S. Thurber Hays CountyAbstract Company w revised Decemberr 3, 2001

SCALE: 1" = 50' 
GF NUMBER: 20106188

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: All
in

Lot One ( 1), MADRONE PARK, a subdivision in
Subject property does not lie within a flood hazard r ' iHeys County Texas, according to the map or plat Thereof recorded in Zone as determined from FIRM Hazard Map, Volume 10, Page 130, Hays County Plat Records. Community Panel No. 4603210 160 E. dated F,;'3' 

February 18, 1998. , f 'n• M-•-• 

PHYSICAL ADDRESS: 706 FM 2325, Wimbedey, Texas78676ik4yW's

1' v'.,'., 
34('• 1

I hereby certify that this plat canectry represents a survey made upon the ground under myEAGLE a4' 

supervision, on October 29, 2001, and (here are no  ' We or apparent encroachments ' 1/• LAND
upon this property, excep awn hereon. 

SURVEYING 7; 
I

512) 847- 1079 ( v" JOB NUMBER: 

P. O. Bax 2284 Wimberley. TX. 76676 de Benoso, f2 P. L. S. # 5404• State of Tex 10514 cb/rev

51



ORDINANCE NO. ZA-O1-032

AN ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF WINIBERLEY, AMEND-

ING ORDINANCE NO. 2001-010, DESIGNATING GEOGRAPHIC

BOUNDARIES FOR PARTICULAR ZONING DISTRICT AND

CLASSIFICATION FOR A PARTICULAR TRACT LOCATED AT

706 FM 2325, WIlVIBERLEY, HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS, CASE NO.

C211-O1-032, DESIGNATING SUCH TRACT AS C-1 (PUD); AND

PROVIDING FOR THE FOLLOWING: DELINEATION ON

ZONING MAP; SEVERABILITY; AND PROPER NOTICE AND A

HEARING.

WHEREAS, the regulations established by this Ordinance are specifically
designed to lessen congestion in the streets; secure safety from fire, panic, and other

dangers; promote health and general welfare; provide adequate light and air; prevent the

overcrowding of land; avoid undue concentration of population; facilitate the adequate

provision of transportation, water, sewers, schools, parks, and other public facilities; and

WHEREAS, in the course of adopting the regulations established by this

Ordinance the Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council have given careful

consideration to the unique qualities of the Village, including the demographics of its

inhabitants, the community's history, geography, natural resources, existing structures,

property values, workforce, education levels, commercial base, surrounding
communities, public facilities and infrastructure; and

WHEREAS, the regulations established by this Ordinance have been adopted
with reasonable consideration, among other things, for the character of each district and

its peculiar suitability for the particular uses; with a view of conserving property values

and encouraging the most appropriate use of land in the Village; and

WHEREAS, the regulations established by this Ordinance are in furtherance of

the public interest, for the good government, peace, order, trade and commerce of the

Village and necessary and proper for carrying out the power granted by law to the

Village; and

WHEREAS, the following enactments are a valid exercise of the Village's broad

police powers and based upon the Village's statutory regulatory authority, including but

not limited to Texas Local Government Code Chapters 51, 52, and 211; and

Vllage of ~mberley, Texas Initial Zoning ZA-OI-032

Page 1 of 10 October 18, 2001

52



WHEREAS, the City Council and Planning and Zoning Commission has

cazefully reviewed the requirements of the Village's Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance

and has concluded that the 1.01 Acres of land, described as Lot 1, MADRONE PARK, a

subdivision in Hays County, Texas, recorded in the Book 10, Page 130, Deed Records of

Hays County, Texas, more commonly known as 706 FM 2325, Wimberley, Hays County,
Texas, qualifies for the C-1 Zoning, with an approved Planned Unit Development,
designation and that such designation is consistent with established Village policy and in

the public interest. A copy of the approved Planned Unit Development Agreement and

Conditions is attached hereto.

WHEREAS, parties in interest and citizens have had an opportunity to be heazd

at several public hearings conducted by the Planning and Zoning Commission and Cit~
Council, notice of which was published in the Village's official newspaper before the 15

day before the first public heazing and agendas for each hearing were posted at City Hall

more than seventy-two (72) hours prior to the respective hearing.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF

THE VILLAGE OF W7IVIBERLEY, HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS:

ARTICLE I. AMENDMENT

Ordinance 2001-010 is hereby amended by adding Appendix F, which shall be

incorporated into and made part of Ordinance 2001-010, and given full weight and effect.

Appendix F shall read as follows:

Appendix F:. Zoning District Designations

The City Council of the Village of Wimberley has divided

the Village into the zoning districts as follows. The

applicable use, height, area and development regulations
adopted by the Village shall apply to each district. The

following geographic boundaries of the zoning districts for

the properties listed below are hereby established as

follows:

The1.01 Acres of land, described as Lot 1, MADRONE

PARK, a subdivision in Hays County, Texas, recorded in

the Book 10, Page 130, Deed Records of Hays County,
Texas, more commonly known as 706 FM 2325,
Wimberley, Hays County, Texas, C-1 Zoning, with an

Vil/age of lItmberley, Texas Initinl ZoningZA-OI-032

Page 2 of 10 October 18, 2001

53



approved Planned Unit Development (further described in

Attachment B is designated as C-1, with an approved
Planned United Development.

ARTICLE II. ZONING DISTRICT MAP

The official Zoning District Map shall be revised to reflect the zoning district boundary
established by this Ordinance.

ARTICLE III. SEVERABILTTY

It is hereby declazed to be the intention of the City Council that the phrases, clauses,
sentences, pazagraphs and sections of this Ordinance be severable, and if any phrase,
clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance shall be declared unconstitutional

by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such

unconstitutionality shall not affect any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences,

paragraphs or sections of this Ordinance, and the remainder of this Ordinance shall be

enforced as written.

ARTICLE Ti'. PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING

It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this Ordinance was

passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, place and

purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of

the Texas Government Code, and the Standard Zoning Enabling Act, Chapter 211 of the

Texas Local Government Code. Notice was also provided as required by Chapter 52 of

the Texas Local Government Code.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 18th day of October, 2001, by a 5 to 0 vote of

the City Council of the Village ofWimberley, Texas.

VILLAGE OF WIMBERLEY

BY: -

LlndaHewlett, Mayor
AT - S

T~
GLLGG~C- LGv

Adelle Turpen, City cretary

V:Ilage of ~rnberley, Texas Ltitial Zoning ZA-OZ-032

Page 3 of 10 October 18, 2001

54



APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Alan 7. Bojorquez, City Attorney

Vllage of lFitnberley, Texas

Page 4 of 10

Leitial Zoning ZA-OI-032

October 18, 2001

d'-

55



Planned Unit Development Agreement & Conditions.

Village of Wimberley Zoning Case 211-01-032

Project Name: Madrone Office Park & Storage
Owner: Susan Thurber

Property Address: 706 RR 2325

Agent: Susan Thurber

Phone Contact: 512-847-2585 (Cell 512-923-4588)

A. Base Zoning District:

1. The following uses in the base district are prohibited in the PUD.

a. Residental, any density.

B. Additional uses allowed:

Office, Low density
Individual lacked storage units.

C. Conditional Uses:

No conditional uses allowed.

D. Existing Development:

Existing development features and structures that do not comply with the base district provisions and

the PUD development regulations shall be considered legal nonconforaring features and structures

except as provided under Site Remediation.

E. New Development

1 . Construction of an additional storage unit building at the location of the existing
residential building.

2. Installation of fence and plant material to screen the east property boundary.

F. Site Remediation:

1 . Removal of the residential building at the NW cornern of the site.

2. Abandonment of all private waste water treatment facilities on the site.

3. Landscaping where soil conditions permit.

G. Develooment Reoulations:

Development regulations far the base district shall apply except as explicitly provided
in this PUD Agreement.

1 . In the absence of a connection to a State Licensed central waste water treatment

utility, a Hays County valid private wastewater permit for the proposed use and

discharge rate shall be required. A copy of such permit shall be a required exhibit

in the PUD file.

VIlage ofl~mberley, Texas Iaihal Zoaiag ZA-OI-032

Page 5 of 10 October 18, 2001

56



for a waste water utility connection.

2. Subdivision or condominium division of the property shall not be permitted except
under terms of an amendment to the PUD agreement.

3. New and existing signage shall comply with the Village of Wimberley Sign
Ordinance and be of uniform style.

4. Open storage or placement of materials, commodities or equipment and machinery,
including inoperative or unlicensed motor vehicles and unlicensed trailers, shall be

within the building setback and shall be screened, by fence (as permitted by the

Village) and/or vegetative screening, from Village streets or roads or adjacent or

facing residential or un-zoned districts.

5. New and replacement fences shall comply with the Village Fence Ordinance and

additional regulations as follows.

a. Any fence that faces a street or road in the incorporated limits of the Village
of Wimberley and is mare than four feet (4 ft) in height:

i) Shall be erected only with a Village Building Permit; and

ii) Shall have a solid to void ratio no greater than 1:8 (12.5%I; and

iii) Shall be no higher than eight feet 18 ft); and

iv) If the material is chain link fencing, shall be placed only within the

street side building setback provided by the zoning district.

b. Any fence which faces a street or road in the incorporated limits of the

Village of Wimberley shall be set back from an existing street or road surface

on which motor vehicles travel by a distance of not less than four feet or the

distance determined by the Village to be necessary for drainage
improvements.

a Any fence which faces a street or road in the incorporated limits of the

Village of Wimberley and which has been damaged to the extent that the

cost of repair exceeds sixty percent of the cost of replacement shall be

considered destroyed. The owner shall remove a destroyed fence within 90

days of the date it was found to be in a destroyed condition. A destroyed
fence may be replaced only with a fence that conforms to this regulation.

d. The Village shall permit or require opaque fencing higher than four feet

facing a street or road if the Village finds it to be necessary or desirable to:

i) screen from public view the outdoor placement or storage of vehicles

or equipment or materials; or

ii) screen a residential property from an adjacent or facing commercial

activity.

Village ofW:nrberley, Texas Initial Zoxiing ZA-OI-032

Page 6 of 10 October 18, 2001

57



illuminated signs, shall not exceed:

a. six 16) foot candles in districts AG, R-1 to R-5, Mf-1, Mf-2, and un-zoned

tracts; or

b. eighteen (18) foot candles in other districts where a business exists and is

open; or

c. three (3) foot candles in other districts where a business is closed or does

not exist.

8. Any fixtures existing on the effective date of this ordinance which do not

conformto this section, which require lamp replacement and which will support

lamps of lower emission, shall be re-tamped with lower emission lamps in order

to:

a. achieve compliance with this section.; or

b. approach compliance with this section to the greatest possible degree.

The total Tight emission of all fixtures on any property shall not exceed 20,000
lumens per net acre in districts AG, R-1 to R-5, Mf-1, Mf-2, and un-zoned tracts

or 40,000 lumens per net acre in other districts. No property of any size shall be

limited to less than 6,000 total lumens in districts AG, R-1 to R-5, Mf-1, Mf-2,
and un-zoned tracts or 12,000 total lumens in other districts.

9. Prohibited Liahtina Forms

The installation or replacement of a mercury arc or mercury discharge lamp of any

size or kind is prohibited.

10. Removal of Non-conforming Fixtures

Non-conforming fixtures, except those of a public entity, existing within the Village
on the effective date of this ordinance, shall be removed or disconnected within ten

years from the effective date of this ordinance.

11. Reolacement of Fixtures

Any fixture that is replaced, whether or not it conforms to this ordinance, shall be

replaced only with a fixture that conforms to all provisions of this ordinance.

12. Public Safetv and Public Nuisance

Not withstanding the provisions of Section F. the Village may require the

modification or removal or limited operation of lighting fixtures found to be a public
hazard or public nuisance according to the following criteri

a. Light trespass or glare which are sufficiently intense or contrasts excessively
surrounding illumination, in a manner to cause impairment of visual with

surrounding illumination, regardless of the intensity of the performance or to

distract from or impair the safe operation of a vehicle.

b. Light trespass or glare that impairs a person's visual performance or ability to

avoid obstacles in their path.

illage of ~mberley, Texas Initial ZoningZA-01-032

Page 8 of 10 October 18, 2001

58



c. Criteria for finding illumination to be a public nuisance:

i) Light trespass or laare that deprives an owner or occupant of usual

and reasonable use and enjoyment of a property.

ii) A high frequency and/or duration of periods when light trespass or

glare is sufficient to interrupt or interfere with usual and reasonable

use and enjoyment of a property.

iii) Licht trespass or glare that causes visual discomfort or impairment of

visual performance in a manner that deprives any citizen of the

Village from the usual and reasonable enjoyment of the public streets

and properties of the Village.

Benefit to the general public welfare may be found to mitigate a finding of

a public nuisance but may not be found to mitigate a finding of a public
hazard.

13. Lighting Definitions

Diffusing Lens means a translucent enclosure which surrounds a light source

and through which there can be seen no semblance of an image of the light
source. To provide a sufficiently wide distribution of light, a lens meeting
this definition shall have a minimum crass section, as seen from any angle,
of not less than 0.125 square inch per lumen of enclosed light source

emission.

b. Efficiencv ( engineering term) is the emission of light by a light source

expressed in Lumens per Watt. For the purpose of this ordinance, and in the

absence of manufacturers ratings, or at the discretion of the Village, the

efficiency and

it

ii)
iii)
iv)

v)

light emission of lamps shall be calculated as follows:

Common tungsten incandescent: 12 Lumens per Watt.

Halogen incandescent: 18 Lumens per Watt.

Metal Halide: 82 Lumens per Watt.

High Pressure Sodium:

Fluorescent tubes:

82 Lumens per Watt.

75 Lumens per Watt.

d. Fixture means an outdoor lighting assembly containing one or more lamps
and including any lenses, reflectors and shields designed to direct the light
in a defined manner.

e. Footcandle (engineering term) is a unit of light intensity equal to one lumen

per square foot, which applies to the brightness of light on a surface or at a

point in space.
f. Glare is the effect of light shining directly in the eyes such as occurs when

there is a line of sight to the light source.

g. Lamp means a light emitting device or a structure containing a light source.

h. Lighting Installation means all outdoor lighting fixtures and light sources on

a property.
i. Light Source is any device or element which emits light

Village of ~raberley, Texas L:iSal ZoningZA-OZ-032

Page 9 of 10 October 18, 2001

59



j. Licht Trespass For the purpose of this ordinance, light trespass is any

horizontal or vertical illumination on a property from light sources on another

property that exceeds 0.1 footcandles on a residential or un-zoned district

or 0.5 footcandles on anon-residential district. The measurement shall be

made four feet above the ground at a point four feet inside the property line.

k. Line of Sicht as it applies to the visibility of a light source means a straight
unobstructed line from any point on a property four feet or more above the

ground to a light source on another property.
Lumen (engineering term) is a unit of light flux, which applies to the amount

of light emitted by a lamp.
m. Soecular Reflector is a reflector which has a mirror like surface that reflects

an image (no matter how imperfect or distorted) of a light source.

SIGNATURES

a. Owner/Agent:

Date /~-'/-~~ O f

b. Plarifiin¢ & Zgging Commission Chair:

Date --~~1~~_7_'7

L~ind~a,~H,ewlett
f-etiU~ Date /~-JO- O~

d. City Attorney
Alan Bojorgez:

Attachments: Site development map.

Date

Village ofl~mberley, Texas

Page 10 of 10

Initial Zoning ZA-01-032

October 18, 2001

60



ZA- 19- 005 ~ 706 FM 2325

200' NOTIFICATION

eu

OWNERE MADROMEOFFicE REEK& smEwE

0 2D A]0 E

INIMMMMMSEEMEMI Feet61



May 7, 2019

City of Wimberley
221 Stillwater (P. O. Box 2027), Wimberley, Texas 78676

Phone: 512- 847- 0025 Fax: 512-847- 0422 Web: cityofwimberley.com

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Re: File No. ZA-19- 005

706 FM 2325

Request for an amendment to an existing Planned Unit Development (PUD) 

Dear Property Owner: 

You are receiving this letter because you own property within 200 feet of the above - 
referenced location. 

The applicant, Madrone Office Park & Storage, LLC, have requested an amendment

to their existing PUD with base zoning of Commercial -Low Impact (C- 1) at 706 FM 2325. 
This PUD amendment proposes to allow all structures to be rebuilt as they were at the time
of the original PUD in the event of a fire or other accidental or natural means. The City
Planning & Zoning Commission will consider this request on Thursday, June 13, 2019, at
6: 00 p. m. in the Wimberley City Hall, 221 Stillwater. Upon a recommendation from the

Commission, City Council will hold a public hearing to consider the same request on
Thursday, June 20, 2019, at 5: 30 p.m. 

Because the granting of this request may affect your property, you are encouraged
to participate in the zoning process. The public will be given an opportunity to speak during
the hearing. If you wish to comment but are unable to attend, written comments may be
submitted prior to the meeting. 

Additional information regarding the proposed request is available for public review
at City Hall during normal business hours. Should you have questions, please feel free to
email or contact me at 512- 847- 0025. 

Thank you, 

Id" '=" , , 4, 1
Sandy I. Floyd, C. F. M. 
Planning & Development Coordinator

GIS Analyst

sfloyd(aD.cityofwimberley. com

62



At

City ofWirnberley
221 Stillwater, P. O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas 78676

512) 847- 0025 Fax ( 512) 847- 0422 www.cityofwimberley.com

NOTICE BY SIGN POSTING

DATE: May 8, 2019

ZONING NO: ZA- 19- 005 APPLICANT: Madrone Office Park & Storage, LLC

TO: CODE ENFORCEMENT/PUBLIC WORKS

Please place a Proposed Zoning Sign on the following property: 

Project Site Address: 706 FM 2325

John Provost

Public Works/Code Enforcement

Note: The above referenced sign was placed on the subject

20

Si

on

63



Page B4 - THE WIMBERLEY VIEW, WIMBERLEY, TX., THURSDAY, MAY 9, 2019

The Wimberley. View
C. 

CLASSIFIEDS
P.O. Box 49 Wimberley, Texas 78676 512-847-2202

NOTICE OF PROPOSEDAMENDMENT
TO THE CITY OF WIMBERLEY ZONING

CODE

Notice is hereby given that the Planning & 
Zoning Commission of the City of Wimber- 
ley will hold a public hearing at the Wimber- 
ley City Hall on Thursday. June 13, 2019
at 6: 00 p.m. on AN ORDINANCE OF
THE CITY OF WIMBERLEY, TEXAS
AMENDING CHAPTER 9 LAPNNING & 

DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS) ARTI- 

CLE 9. 03 (ZONING), DIVISION 3, 

DISTRICT REGULATIONS) - SECTION

9. 03.083 ( COMMERCIAL4-OW IM- 

PACT); SECTION 9. 03. 084 ( COMMER- 
CIAL -MODERATE IMPACT); & SEC- 

TION 9. 03.085 ( COMMERCIAL -HIGH IM- 

PACT) OF THE CITY OF WIMBERLEY

CODE OF ORDINANCES; AND PRO- 
VIDING FOR THE FOLLOWING: FIND- 

INGS OF FACT, A SAVINGS CLAUSE, A
REPEALING CLAUSE, A SEVERABIL- 
ITY CLAUSE, AND EFFECTIVE DATE, 

AND PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING. 

Upon recommendation of the Planning & 
Zoning Commission, the City Council will
hold a public hearing and first reading
at Its regular Council meeting on Thum. 
day, June 20, 2019, and a second read - 
Ing on Thursday, July 18, 2019 at 5: 30
p. m. at City. Hall to consider the ordinance
referred to herein. Comments from any
member of the public may be presented In
person at City Hall, by mail, or email
s8ovdr&cjtvofwimbedev.com) prior to the

hearing. The public will be granted an
opportunity to speak at the hearings. 
Additional information conceming the pro- 
posed action is available for review at the

Wimberley City Hall, located at 221
Stillwater, Wimberley, Texas 78676. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR A

ZONING CHANGE APPLICATION FOR
28707 RR12- TURQUOISE TEXAS

PROPERTIES, INC CASE# ZA2019-0004

Public hearings will be held at the City of
Dripping Springs Planning & Zoning Com- 
mission meeting at 6:30 p. m. on May 28, 
2019, and at the City Council meeting at 6:- 
30 p.m. on June 11, 2019 at Dripping
Springs City Hall, 511 Mercer Street, Ddp- 
ping Springs, Texas, to consider a re. 
quested zoning change from ' r o-Famlly
Residential - Duplex ( SF4) to the Local I. 

tail District ( LR) for the property located at
28707 Ranch Rd 12, Dripping Springs, 
Texas78620 ( Legal Description: A0415
PHILIP A SMITH SURVEY, ACRES 1. 50, 

Hays County, TX). The zoning change appli- 
cation is available for viewing at City Hall, 
511 Mercer Street, during regular business
hours. Monday through Friday 8: 00 a. m. to
5:00 pm. Comments regarding the pro- 
posed zoning change may be emailed to
ac= ri hamidcitvofdriooincisorinas com

or mailed to PO BOX 384, Dripping
Springs, TX 78620. Comments received

by May 23, 2019 will be Included in agenda
packets for the meetings. For more Infor- 

mation call City Hall at ( 512) 8584725, 
For more specific project information

please contact the Planning and Develop- 
ment Department at ( 512) 8584725 or at
olanninaCalcBvofddoolnasodnas.mm. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Conditional Use Permit) 

Notice Is hereby given that the Planning & 
Zoning Commission of the City of Wimber- 
ley will hold a public hearing at the Wimber- 
ley City Hell on Thursday, June 13, 2019, 
at 6: 00 p.m. to consider the following: 
CUP -19 -004 - an application fare
Conditional Use Permit ( CUP) to aglow the
operation of a vacation rental at 300

Sunrise Drive. Upon recommendation of
the Planning & Zoning Commisslon, the
City Council will also hold a public hearing
on Thursday, June 20, 2019, at 5: 30
P. M. at City Hall. Comments on this no- 
quest from any member of the public may
be presented in person at City Hell, by
mail, or by email fallovd(aldNohvimbedev
J= prior to the hearing. The public will
be granted an opportunity to speak at the
hearings. Additional Information cencem- 

Public Public Public Public

Notice Notice Notice Notice

Notice is hereby given that original Letters
Testamentary for the Estate of Nelson
Gene Ramsey., Deceased, were issued on
April 24, 2019 in Cause No. 19-0065- P, 
pending in the County Court at Law of Hays
County, Texas, to: Martha Jeanne Ferraro. 

All persons having claims against this Es- 
tate which is currently being administered
are required to present them to the under- 
signed within the time and in the manner

prescribed by law. 

Martha Jeanne Ferraro
Go Carrie E Campbell
190 Oak Drive

Wimberley, Texas 78676

DATED the 30th day of Apol, 2019

Came Campbell

190 Oak Drive

W mherley, Texas 78676
Telephone:( 512) 847- 1308
Facsimile: ( 512) 847.3590

PUBLIC NOTICE

Notice Is hereby given applica- 
tion Is being made to the
Texas Alcoholic Beverage

Commission for a

Winery Permit by B R Winery
LLC doing business as B R
Winery to be located at 150
Concord Circle, Suite 100, 

Austin, TX, Hays County
78737. Manager is Christina

Black. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR A

ZONING AMENDMENT APPLICATION
CASE# ZA2019-0006

Public hearings will be held at the City of
Dripping Springs Planning & Zoning
Commission meeting at 6: 30 p. m. on May
28, 2019, and at the City Council meeting
at 630 p. m. on June 11, 2019, at Dripping
Springs City Hall, 511 Mercer Street, 
Dripping Springs, Texas, to consider a
proposed zoning amendment to the City' s
Land Use Ch., found in Appendix E of

the City' s adopted zoning code, to allow
the land use of -Two-Family Dwelling
Duplex)' to be permitted by right in the

Manufactured Housing ( MH) zoning district, 
described In Section 3. 18 of Exhibit A of

the Zoning Ordinance within the City Cade
of Ordinances. The zoninamendmentg

application is available for viewing at City
Hall, 511 Mercer Street, during regular busi- 
ness hours, Monday through Friday8:00
a. m, to 5: 00 pm. Comments regarding the
proposed zoning change may be emailed
to acunngnaham(dciwofdriooinosorinas

SM or mailed to PO BOX 384, Dripping
Springs, TX 78620. Comments received

by May 23, 2019 will be included in agenda
packets for the meetings. For more infor- 

mation call City Hall at ( 512) 8584725. 
For more specific project information

please contact the Planning and Develop- 
ment Department at ( 512) 858-4725 or at
olanninalaldNofdnooinasodnas. cem. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR A
SPECIAL EXCEPTION APPLICATION

FOR 1007 PIN OAK- BROCK ADDITION
CASE# VAR2019- 0003

Public hearings will be held at the City of
Dripping Springs Planning & Zoning
Commission meeting at 6: 30 p. m. on May
28, 2019, and at the City Council meeting
at 6: 30 p. m. on June 11, 2019 at Dripping
Springs City Hell, 511 Mercer St., Dripping
Springs, TX 78620, to consider a special

exception request for the property located
at 1007 Pin Oak St, Dripping Springs TX
78620 ( Legal Description: OAK SPRINGS, 

Lot 36, ACRES 2, Hays County, TX). 
The applicant has requested an exception
to the standards for rear and side setbacks
found In the City of Dripping Springs Cade
of Ordinances, Chapter 30, Exhibit A Zon. 
no Ordinance. Section 3 Zonina Districts. 

Notice is given that original Letters

Testamentary for the Estate of Alfred Ken- 
namer, Deceased were issued on May 1, 
2019 in Cause No. 19- 0137- P, pending in
the County Court at Law, Hays County, 
Texas, to Debra Leigh Kennamer, 
Independent Executor. 

All persons having claims against this
Estate which is cunently being adminis- 
tered are required to present them to the

undersigned within the time and in the

manner prescribed by law. 

Estate ofAlfied Kennamer, Deceased

Debra Leigh Kennamer, Independent
Executor

rJo BILL CLINE, JR. 

Bill Cline Law Office, P.C. 

120 Joe Wimberley Blvd., Ste 103
Wimberley. Texas 78676

BILL CLINE, JR. 
Attorney for Independent Executor
State Bar No.: 04397000

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING FORA
PLAT VACATION APPLICATION FOR

DRIFTWOOD 967 PHASE 1 LOT 1

CASE#: SUB2019- 0022

Public hearings will be held at the City of
Dripping Springs Planning & Zoning
Commission meeting at 6: 30 p. m. on May
28, 2019, and at the City Council meeting
At 6: 30p.m. on June 11, 2019 at Dripping
Springs City Hall, 511 Mercer Street, 
Dripping Springs, Texas, to consider a
proposed plat vacation for the property
located at 10450 FM 967 N Side Buda, TX

78610 ( Legal Description: ABS 18 & 20 S
J WHATLEY & FREELOVE WOODY

SURVEYS MH-PFS37758011 497. 2035

AC ( 2. 0 AC @ MKT FOR MH)( 8. 00 AC @
MKT), Hays County, TX). The applicant is
proposing to vacate lot i of the SUB2018- 
0009 Orifiwood 967 Phase 1 minor plat

which is 489.206 saes. The plat vacation

application is available for viewing at City
Hall, 511 Mercer Street, during regular
business hours, Monday through Friday
8: 00 a. m. to 5: 00 pm. Comments regard- 

ing the proposed plat vacation may be
emailed to acurininaham(arAvofdrimina

sorings.com or mailed to PO BOX 384, 

Dripping Springs, TX 78620. Comments
received by May 23, 2019 will be included
in agenda packets for the meetings. 

For more information call City Hall at
512) 858-0725. For more specific project

Infonnallon please contact the Planning
and Development Department at
olanninaQcitvofdriooinasonnas.com. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

PUD Amendment) 

Notice Is hereby given that the Planning & 
Zoning Commission of the City of Wimber- 
ley will hold a public hearing at the Wimber- 
ley City Hall on Thursday, June 13, 2019, 
at 6: 00 p.m. to consider the following: ZA- 
19-005 - an amendment to the Planned

Unit Development ( PUD) with base zoning
of Commercial - Low Impact ( C7) at 706

FM 2325. This amendment proposes to al- 

low structures to rebuilt as they were at the
time of the original PUD in the event of a

fire or other accidental or natural means. 

Upon recommendation of the Planning & 
Zoning Commission, the City Council will
also hold a public hearing on Thursday, 
June 20, 2019 at 5: 30 P1 Comments

on this request from any member of the
public may be presented in person at City
Hall, by mail ( PO Box 2027), or by email
fs0ovd6illdlvofMmbedev.com) prior to the

hearing. The public will be granted an
opportunity to speak at the hearings. 
Additional information concerning the
proposed action is available for review at

the Wimberley City Hall, 221 Stillwater, 
Wimberley, Texas. 

NOTICE TO CREDITORS

Notice Is hereby given that anginal Letters

Public

I
Public Genet

Notice Notice I Help Wa

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR A

SUBDIVISION APPLICATION FOR
DRIFTWOOD GOLF & RANCH CLUB

PRELIMINARY PLAT
CASE#: SUB2019-0020

Public hearings will be held at the City of
Dripping Springs Planning & Zoning Com- 
mission meefing at 6: 30 p. m. on May 28, 
2019, and at the City Council meeting at
6: 30 p. m. on June 11, 2019 at Dripping
Springs City Hell, 511 Mercer Street, 
Dripping Springs, Texas, to consider a
proposed preliminary plat located at 10450
FM 967 N Side Buda, TX 78610 ( Legal
Description: ABS 18 & 20 S J WHATLEY

FREELOVE WOODY SURVEYS MH- 

PFS377580t1 497.2035 AC ( 2. 0 AC @
MKT FOR MH)( 8.00 AC @ MKT), Hays
County, TX). The preliminary plat applica- 
tionis available for viewing at City Hall, 
511 Mercer Street, during regular business
hours, Monday through Friday 8: 00 a. m. to
5: 00 pm. Comments regarding the pro- 
posed preliminary plat may be emailed to
ecunninaham(oldtvoldriooina. arinas corn

or mailed to PO BOX 384, Dripping
Springs, TX 78620. Comments received

by May 23, 2019 will be included In agenda
packets for the meetings. For more Infor- 

mation call City Hall at ( 512) 858-4725. 
For more specific project information

please contact the Planning and
Development Department at

olanning(Mcitvofddooinasadnas cam

Notice of Enactment of
Ordinance No. 2019- 08

An ordinance amending Chapter ), Plan- 

ning and Development Regulations, Article
9. 03, Zoning, of the City of Wimberley
Code of Ordinances related to bed and

breakfast and vacation rental lodging m- 
quirements; requiring an annual conditional
use permit renewal; amending certain

regulations; providing for a penalty not to
exceed two thousand dollars ($ 2, 000.00); 

providing for a forfeiture of conditional use
permit for failure to renew; providing find- 
ings of. fad; a repealing cause; a savings
and severability clause; an effective date; 
and proper notice of meeting. 

PUBLIC NOTICE

An application has been made

for a Wine and Beer Retailer's

Off Premise Permit for 7 - 

Eleven Beverage Company
Inc., Texas Corporation, d/bla

7 -Eleven Convenience Store

38621H, located at 1711- A W. 

Hwy. 290, Dripping Springs, 
Hays County, TX. 78620. 

Said application made to the

Texas Alcoholic Beverage

Commission in accordance

with the provisions of the

Texas Alcoholic Beverage

Code. 

7 -Eleven Beverage Company
Inc. officers: 

Arthur Rubinett - President

Rankin Gasaway- 
DirectorNP/Secretary

David Seltzer- VP[ Treasurer

Robert Schwerin - DirectorNP

Scott Hintz- Director

Karen Cram- VP

Alicia Howell- VP/ Controller

Brian Smith- VP

Kyle Johnson- VP

NOTICE TO CREDITORS

Notice is given that original Letters

Testamentary for the Estate of Margaret
Kennamer, Deceased were issued on May
1, 2019 in Cause No. 19- 0138- P, pending
In the County Court at Law, Hays County, 
Texas, to Debra Leigh Kennamer, 

Independent Executor. - 

MA TEN, 

HELP NEI

at Quicksar
Course. Cc

paid insure. 

time, vacate

401 K. Giver
512 -IMM

KATE' S PI
RESTAUF

in Wimberley
Host/Ho" 

servers, dish
cooks. We

and are lool
People with n

bility, a willing
loam, and ds

to an exciting
Place Team

to Kate' s I
600 FM 232

out an applic

to talk with

Chef Jim

BHRP NOW
The Blue He

has Immedia

Ings for the f
Part -lime

Seasonalpc
Park Atten. 

Park Super

Nature Camf
visors & Can
selors. Slartih

8. 25 to $ 11

Applications
downloaded

website: cow

wimbedey.o
emailed to m

cityohvimber

HOME C, 

WORKI
needed fc

brother rata
from auto a( 

Top pay, a
times and

Send resurr

expedencARCS@austi

IMMEDIATI

For male anc
caregiver

sunoundinl
lions. Please

hiring mar
830.625.( 

PART 71

housekeMountain
Lodge Wm

average $2C
hour. Musl

weekends.( 

512- 847-.' 

SUNSET C) 
BAPTIST CI

is looking
responsible

than to main+ 
protect our F

The custodiafocused on I
upkeep andmaintena
thorough 6
and has an

the Overall E

ance of the

plant. This pe

need great F
endurance I. 

large areas
position is fi
and the torr

tion is hourly

email resunPeggy@w
canyonchw

SKID Wit

OPERAT

needed up tc
an hour. C

Lake of
Paul Swmer

64



ORDINANCENO. 2019-xx

ANORDINANCEOFTHECITY OFWIMBERLEY, TEXASAMENDING
ORDINANCENO. ZA-01-032, WHICHDESIGNATEDREALPROPERTYLOCATED
ONAPPROXIMATELY1.01ACRES, MORECOMMONLYKNOWNAS706FM2325,  
WIMBERLEY, HAYSCOUNTY, TEXAS, ASA PLANNEDUNITDEVELOPMENT
PUD) WITHABASEZONINGDISTRICTOFCOMMERCIAL-LOWIMPACT (C-1)  

ANDIMPOSEDCERTAINCONDITIONS, INORDERTOREVISECERTAIN
DEVELOPMENTREGULATIONSTOINCLUDEREBUILDINGORIGINAL
STRUCTURES; AND PROVIDINGFORTHEFOLLOWING: DELINEATIONON
ZONINGMAP; FINDINGSOFFACT; SEVERABILITY; EFFECTIVEDATEAND
PROPERNOTICEANDMEETING.  

WHEREAS theregulationsestablishedbyChapter155 (Zoning) oftheWimberleyCodeof
Ordinances, asamended, (the “Code”), arespecificallydesignedtolessencongestioninthestreets;  
securesafetyfromfire, panic, andotherdangers; promotehealthandgeneralwelfare; provideadequate
lightandair; preventtheovercrowdingofland; avoidundueconcentrationofpopulation; facilitatethe
adequateprovisionoftransportation, water, sewers, schools, parks, andotherpublicfacilities; and,   

WHEREAS inthecourseofadoptingtheregulationsestablishedbytheCodethePlanningand
ZoningCommissionandCityCouncilhavegivencarefulconsiderationtotheuniquequalitiesofthe
City, includingthedemographicsofitsinhabitants, thecommunity’shistory, geography, natural
resources, existingstructures, propertyvalues, workforce, educationlevels, commercialbase,  
surroundingcommunities, publicfacilitiesandinfrastructure; and,  

WHEREAS theregulationsestablishedbytheCode havebeenadoptedwithreasonable
consideration, amongotherthings, forthecharacterofeachdistrictanditspeculiarsuitabilityforthe
particularuses; withaviewofconservingpropertyvaluesandencouragingthemostappropriateuseof
landintheCity; and,  

WHEREAS theregulationsestablishedbytheCodeandinthisOrdinanceareinfurtheranceof
thepublicinterest, forthegoodgovernment, peace, order, tradeandcommerceoftheCityandnecessary
andproperforcarryingoutthepowergrantedbylawtotheCity; and,  

WHEREAS thefollowingenactmentsareavalidexerciseoftheCity’sbroadpolicepowersand
basedupontheCity’sstatutoryregulatoryauthority, includingbutnotlimitedtoTexasLocal
GovernmentCodeChapters51, 52, and211; and,  

WHEREAS, inaccordancewithsection9.03.098 oftheCode, theWimberleyPlanned
DevelopmentDistrict (WPDD) Zoning ispermittedinallPlanningAreasoftheComprehensivePlan,  
andtheCommercial-LowImpact (C-1) zoningdistrictispermittedinPlanningAreaIV; and,  

WHEREAS, thepurposeoftheWPDDistopermitflexibilityandcreativitywithinaprojectto
maximizetheuniquephysicalfeaturesofaparticularsite, encouragetheefficientuseoflandand
economicarrangementofimprovements, aswellasencouragetheconservationofenergyandnatural
resources; and,  

WHEREAS, theproposedlayoutofimprovementsprovidesthemostefficientandpracticaluse

CityofWimberley, Texas ZoningZA-19-005
Page1of3

65



ofthepropertyduetotheshapeofthesubjectpropertydescribedherein; and,  

WHEREAS, thepropertyownerproposestoconserveandpreserveexistingnaturalresources
andlandscapefeaturesofthepropertybyprovidingenhancementsandproposingconstructionmaterials
whichwillbeinconformancewiththeCity’saestheticgoals; and,  

WHEREAS, theCityCouncilandPlanningandZoningCommissionhavecarefullyreviewed
therequirementsoftheCity’sComprehensiveZoningOrdinanceandhasconcludedthatExhibitBto
OrdinanceNo. ZA-01-032zoning Lot1, MadronePark, morecommonlyknownas706FM2325,  
Wimberley, HaysCounty, Texas, andmoreparticularlydescribedbyExhibit “A” asaPlannedUnit
Developmentshouldbeamendedasdescribedherein, andsuchamendmentsareconsistent with
establishedCitypolicyandisinthepublicinterest, subjecttotheconditionsstatedherein; and,   

WHEREAS partiesininterestandcitizenshavehadanopportunitytobeheardatpublic
hearingsconductedbythePlanningandZoningCommissionandCityCouncil, onJune13, 2019 and
June20, 2019, respectively, noticeofwhichwaspublishedintheCity’sofficialnewspaperbeforethe

th15 daybeforethefirstpublichearingandagendasforeachhearingwerepostedatCityHallmorethan
seventy-two (72) hourspriortotherespectivehearing.  

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITORDAINEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOF
WIMBERLEY, HAYSCOUNTY, TEXAS: 

ARTICLEI. FINDINGSOFFACT

Alloftheabovepremisesareherebyfoundtobetrueandcorrectlegislativeandfactualfindings
oftheCityofWimberleyandareherebyapprovedandincorporatedintothebodyofthisordinanceasif
copiedintheirentirety.  

ARTICLEII.  AMENDMENT

SectionFofExhibitBtoOrdinanceNo. ZA-01-032zoning Lot1, MadronePark, more
commonlyknownas706FM2325, Wimberley, HaysCounty, Texas, isherebyamendedbyaddingthe
followingunderlinedprovisions:    

D. ExistingDevelopment:  

Existingdevelopmentfeaturesandstructures thatdonotcomplywith thebase
districtprovisionsandthePUDdevelopmentregulationsshallbeconsideredlegal
nonconformingfeaturesandstructuresexceptasprovidedunderSite
Remediation.   

IfanyofthestructureswhichexistedonOctober18, 2001 are damagedor
destroyedbyfireorforcemajeuremeans, theCity, uponapplicationbytheowner
thereof, shallissueapermitforrepairorreconstructionofthebuildingor
structure atthelocationwhereitoriginallyexisted, providedthattherepairor
reconstructionconformswiththeprovisionsoftheCityBuildingCodeandthe
buildingorstructureisnotbeingenlargedupon, expanded, orextended.    

CityofWimberley, Texas ZoningZA-19-005
Page2of3

66



AllconditionsandrequirementsprovidedinthisOrdinanceandtheCity’sCode
ofOrdinancesmustbecompliedwithpriortotheissuanceofabuildingpermit
andcertificateofoccupancy.  

ARTICLEIII.  SEVERABILITY

ItisherebydeclaredtobetheintentionoftheCityCouncilthatthephrases, clauses, sentences,  
paragraphsandsectionsofthisOrdinancebeseverable, andifanyphrase, clause, sentence, paragraphor
sectionofthisOrdinanceshallbedeclaredunconstitutionalbythevalidjudgmentordecreeofanycourt
ofcompetentjurisdiction, suchunconstitutionalityshallnotaffectanyoftheremainingphrases, clauses,  
sentences, paragraphsorsectionsofthisOrdinance, andtheremainderofthisOrdinanceshallbe
enforcedaswritten.  

ARTICLEIV.  EFFECTIVEDATE

ThisOrdinanceshalltakeeffectimmediatelyfromandafteritspassageandpublicationasmay
berequiredbygoverninglaw.   

ARTICLEV.  PROPERNOTICEANDMEETING

ItisherebyofficiallyfoundanddeterminedthatthemeetingatwhichthisOrdinancewaspassed
wasopentothepublicasrequiredandthatpublicnoticeofthetime, placeandpurposeofsaidmeeting
wasgivenasrequiredbytheOpenMeetingsAct, Chapter551oftheTexasGovernmentCode, andthe
StandardZoningEnablingAct, Chapter211oftheTexasLocalGovernmentCode.  Noticewasalso
providedasrequiredbyChapter52oftheTexasLocalGovernmentCode.  

PASSEDANDAPPROVED this20th dayofJune, 2019, byavoteof  (Ayes) to   (Nays)   
Abstain) voteoftheCityCounciloftheCityofWimberley, Texas

CITYOFWIMBERLEY

BY:_________________________________    
SusanJaggers, Mayor

ATTEST:       APPROVEDASTOFORM:  

LauraCalcote, CitySecretary CityAttorney

CityofWimberley, Texas ZoningZA-19-005
Page3of3

67



SandraFloyd

From: MichaelGreenough <
Sent: Wednesday, May15, 20199:22PM
To: SandraFloyd
Subject: FileZA-19-005

FollowUpFlag: Followup
FlagStatus: Flagged

Idon’tknowwhywearere-hearingthis.  Thissmacksofsomeonewhojustwantstheirownwayanddidn’teven
havethecourtesytocontactmewhowouldbemostinjuredbythisdevelopment.  
Thereshouldbenospecialtreatmentandwhywouldwewantsuchtawdrylookingbuildingsanyclosertothe
road?  Thewholedevelopmentofthesestorageunitsisunbecomingtoadowntown “boutique” suchas
Wimberley,  Further, giventheamountofmoneywehaveinvestedtospruceupthesuitesandconferencearea, I
feelanyconstructionwoulddamagethefenceandlandscapeweintroducedandhurtmybusiness.  
Ifeelthisisan “insidejob” fromaformerofficialwhowishestoignoretherulesputinplaceforpublicsafety.  
Istronglyobject.  

Bestregards,  

MichaelE. Greenough
GeneralPartner
GreenoughAllin

1
68



SandraFloyd

From: TheKirklands <
Sent: Wednesday, June12, 20191:54PM
To: SandraFloyd
Subject: Re: MadronePUDAmendment

Sorry....  
7MeridianDrive
Wimberley

OnWed, Jun12, 2019, 1:52PMSandraFloyd <sfloyd@cityofwimberley.com> wrote:  

Pam:  

Whatisyouraddress?  

SandyI. Floyd, C.F.M. 

Planning & DevelopmentCoordinator/GISAnalyst

FloodplainAdministrator

CityofWimberley

221Stillwater, Wimberley, TX78676

P: (512) 847-0025x25 F: (512) 847-0422

DISCLAIMER:  Map(s) ordataarenotofsurveyqualityandarenotanauthoritativerepresentationofany
propertieslocatedontheground; thisshouldbeusedonlyasageneralreferencemap.  TheCityof
Wimberleyassumesnoliabilityasaresultofmisuseormisinterpretationofanydatarepresented
hereon.  Nowarrantyisexpressedorimpliedregardingaccuracyorcompleteness. 

From: TheKirklands <
Sent: Wednesday, June12, 20191:45PM

1
69



To: SandraFloyd <sfloyd@cityofwimberley.com>  
Cc: Place1 <place1@cityofwimberley.com>; Place2 <place2@cityofwimberley.com>; Place3
Place3@cityofwimberley.com>; Place4 <Place4@cityofwimberley.com>; Place5 <Place5@cityofwimberley.com>;  

Mayor <mayor@cityofwimberley.com>; ShawnCox <Scox@cityofwimberley.com>  
Subject: MadronePUDAmendment

Ms. Floyd, 

PleaseforwardmycommentstothePlanningandZoning
Commission.  Thankyou.  

TothePlanningandZoningCommission:  

IopposecreatingaPUDamendmenttospecificallyaddressMr.  
Thurber'srebuildissuesregardinghisofficebuilding.  Regardless
ofMr. Thurber'sserviceonorswaywithpresentorpastcity
administrations, heshouldberequiredtofollowthesamerebuild
procedureeverycitizenofWimberleyisrequiredtofollow.       

Itisunfortunatehisbuildingburnedandhisslabwassubstandard
andhadtoberemoved, creatinglossofhisgrandfatheredstatus
onsetback.  AsIunderstandit, hisnewbuildingCHANGESthe
usefromofficestoofficeANDadditionalincomeproducingstorage
units.  Byallowinghimtobypasstherequiredsetbackhecan
increasesizeandperhapsincomefromrentalunits.   Thisisnota
specialcircumstancethatrequiresthecitytosetaprecedentby
grantinganamendmenttoMr. Thurber.      

2
70



Hisattempttoworkaroundhispreviousdenialshouldalsobe
denied, andheshouldrebuildonthefootprintestablishedby
currentregulations. 

Sincerely, 

PamKirkland

ParadiseHills

3
71



SandraFloyd

From: JosieSturdivant <
Sent: Wednesday, June12, 20193:46PM
To: SandraFloyd
Cc: Place5; Place4; Place3; Place2; Place1
Subject: FW: MadronePUDAmendment

PleaseforwardourcommentstothePlanningandzoningCommissionandShawnCox. Thankyou

DearMembersofP&Z, CityCouncil, andCityAdministrators,  

IwouldliketogoonrecordwithallaboveouroppositiontotherequesttocreateaPUDAmendmentadjacent
toourproperty, theWimberleyLogCabinsResortandSuites.   

Whilethefirethatdestroyedtheoriginalstructurewasofcourseexceptionallyunfortunateandwesympathize
withMr. Thurberfortheoutcomeofthatwecannotsupporttherequesttorebuildonthesamefootprintfor
multiplereasons.  

1. Thenewplannedstructurebeingastoragefacilityratherthananofficebuildingisclearlyanewusefor
thelandandcombinedwiththeremovaloftheoriginalslabnegatesthegrandfatheredstatus. Beingthat
weoperatearesortnextdoorweareunderstandablysensitivetothenegativeaestheticimpactthiswill
haveonourbusinesshavingsuchacloseproximityandfeelthatourinvestmentwillbedulynegatively
impactedasaresult.   

2. Inadditiontotheaestheticimpacts, inordertocompleteMr. Thurber'srequest, structuresonour
propertywillbedamagedand/orremovedtoallowforconstruction. Wehaveinvestedsignificantfunds
andpersonaltimeinupgradingtheappearanceofthispropertytomakeitasappealingaspossibleto
guestsaswellastoresidentsofthecitythatpassbyeachday. Iamnotwillingtoredoallofthiswork
thatwasrequiredtooverseeandmanagethecrewstoourstandardsanditisunfairforthecitytoexpect
thisofus.  

3. Wedonotbelievethatotherrandomcitizenswouldbeevenconsideredonsucharequestandfindthe
appearanceoffavoritismdisturbing.  

Attheendoftheday, weexpecttheCitytorespondtothisrequestinamannerthatisfairandwouldnotcreate
ahardshiponneighboringproperties. Wealsoknowtheeffortstobeautifythecityareapriorityandcreating
storagefacilitiessoclosetotheroadintheprimetouristareasoftownseemsoutofstepwiththatgoal.  

Thankyou,  
DanandJosieSturdivant

1
72



SandraFloyd

From: judythompson@austin.rr.com
Sent: Wednesday, June12, 20193:50PM
To: Place1; Place2; Place3; Place4; Place5; Mayor
Cc: ShawnCox; SandraFloyd; BeckyMcCullough; 
Subject: TOP&Z -RE: "PUD" PlanningandZoningREZA-19-005, proposinganordinance

amendingOrdinanceZA-01-032706FM2325MadroneOfficePark

ATTN: PlanningandZoningtobereadatJune13thmeeting:  

Rememberwhen300plusofusfloodedandhadtorepairorrebuildandgetpermitsaccordingto
rulesandguidelinesthatourCityhasinplace?  

WealljusttriedtoDOTHERIGHTTHING, withintheCommunityguidelinesandmostofuscameout
PROUDofourCommunityandeachother!  

Meanwhile - thisisthe4thattemptofspecialtreatmentonthisproperty.   

Firstofall "thetrailer" thathasoverstayedit'swelcomewasdepositedbeforethepermitwas
granted.    

SecondIthinkaroundDecember2017, BoardofAdjustments, generouslygrantedayearlong
permit, allowingrebuildingpossiblyunderGrandfatherstatus, althoughtherestofusaretoldthatif
you "changeevenahair" agrandfatherstatusisnolongerineffect.  

Third, aroundDecember2018 - when2017Permitthathadbeengranted, expired, andpossibly
duringtheyear (orbefore) "theoriginalslab" thathadbeenundertheburnedofficebuildingwas
removed - anewspecialpleacamebeforeBoardofAdjustments.  Inadditiontoslabbeingremoved,  
requesttochange/rebuildincomeproducingStorageShedsinsteadofreplacementoforiginalOffice
Buildingisrequested???  3thingsthatautomaticallyshouldhavechangedGrandfatherStatus.  

THEMAINOTHERpartofthisrequest - waspermissiontobuildrightonthepropertylineofthe
neighbor, toaccommodatetheseStorageSheds - insteadofwhatIbelieveCityrulesrequire - maybe
10feetsetback?   Wewouldallliketobuildoneveryinchofourpropertybutarerequiredtofollow
rules.   Still, recognizingtheplight -  Mr. Sturdivant, representingMr. Greenough, thenext
doorneighbor, andBeckyMcCulloughontheBoardofAdjustments,  offeredaverygenerous
compromiseofa5ftsetbackbetweentheproperties.  ThisofferwasnotchosenandIbelieve
insteadanobjectionandthreatenedlawsuit, andseveralExecutiveMeetingsessionshavetaken
placeregardingthisissue.   Whereistheseptictankonthisproperty?   Onceitisnotinplaceor
needsrepairandATisavailableareyounotrequiredtohookuptoAT?  

Fourth, hereweare - nowanother "Entitlement" request, amendinganordinanceforaPUDtoget
aroundtheserules, eventhoughtheyhavebeenseriouslyabused?  IsitnottimeforCityRulesand
Regulationstobeenforcedonthisproperty?  

1
73



ItseemslikeALLtheseSpecialRequests, ObjectionsandLawsuits, bythesameperson, arecosting
muchtimeandmoneyforourCommunityanddraggingusalldowninsteadofheadinginapositive
directionthatwearealltryingtoachievewiththenewCouncil.  

Sincerely,  

JudyThompson

2
74



SandraFloyd

From: RhonddaCotten <
Sent: Thursday, June13, 201911:05AM
To: SandraFloyd
Subject: ThurberPermitRejection

Ms. Floyd, 

IamwritinginfavoroftheREJECTIONofMr. Thurber’srequestforazero-lotline,commercial
building, regardlessofthesizeorheight, atthe706FM2325Wimberleypropertylocation. 

MypropertyisdirectlybehindthestorageunitsandWimberleylodging. Wearecurrentlybuilding
astoragebarnforourequipmentandwewererequiredtobuild30’ fromthepropertyline. The
guidelinesandregulationsareclearlylaidoutintheCityOrdinancesinWimberley, sotherefore
weabidedbytherulesandregulationssetforthbyourtown. Werespectandsupportthat
Wimberleyisregulatingindividualsandcommercialcompaniestryingtobuildwithinourcity
limits. 

MyunderstandingofMr. Thurber’ssituation, hereceivedhispermitrequestandhadtocomplete
hisprojectandduringthattimefailedtodoso. Duringthattime, noheadwaywasmadeonhis
property; noclearing, slab, etc. Hethenchosetoterminatehispositiononourcitycouncilandis
nowproceedingtosuetheCitybecausetheCityofWimberleyisnotdoingorgivinghimwhathe
asanindividual)wants. 

Therulesandregulationswereestablishedforeveryonetofollow, notjustaselectmembersof
thecity. Ifwestartmakingexceptionsnow, whenandwherewillitend? 

Ourtownisinthemidstofchangeandpleasedonotletthissituationaddtotheemotional
confusionthatiscurrentlygoingoninthiswonderfultownthatmyfamilyandIhavelivedinfor
thepast22years. 

RhonddaCotten

1
75



76



77



 

AGENDA FORM 

 

Consider 1st reading regarding an ordinance amending the base zoning district’s impervious cover 
regulation for Commercial-Low Impact (C-1), Commercial-Moderate Impact (C-2), and Commercial-High 
Impact (C-3).  The amendment proposes to reduce the maximum impervious coverage from seventy (70) 
percent to fifty (50) percent.  Councilmember Fore states that the more impervious cover we have, the more 
runoff which includes contaminants will make its way into the creek and river. 
 
On June 13th the Planning & Zoning Commission recommended denying the code amendment 4-2-0. 
 

 

Motion  ☒ 

Discussion   ☒ 

Ordinance   ☐ 

Resolution  ☐ 

Other   ☐ 

 

 

Budgeted Item ☐ 

Non-budgeted Item ☐ 

Not Applicable ☒  

Original Estimate/Budget: 

Current Estimate:                  

Amount Under/Over Budget: 

     

 

AGENDA ITEM: Commercial zoned property -  Impervious 
Cover 

SUBMITTED BY: Sandy I. Floyd 

DATE SUBMITTED: 6/13/19 

MEETING DATE: 6/20/19 

ITEM DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY 

REQUESTED ACTION  

FINANCIAL  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

  

78



 

AGENDA FORM 

 

Discuss and consider possible action to amend parking lot requirements within the City of 
Wimberley. (Place Two Council Member Craig Fore) 

 

 

Motion  ☒ 

Discussion   ☒ 

Ordinance   ☐ 

Resolution  ☐ 

Other   ☐ 

 

Budgeted Item ☐ 

Non-budgeted Item ☐ 

Not Applicable ☒  

Original Estimate/Budget:      $  

Current Estimate:                 $  

Amount Under/Over Budget: $

     

 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Parking Lot Requirements 

SUBMITTED BY: Laura Calcote, City Secretary 

DATE SUBMITTED: June 17, 2019 

MEETING DATE: June 20, 2019 

ITEM DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY 

REQUESTED ACTION  

FINANCIAL  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

  

79



 

AGENDA FORM 
 

At the June 6, 2019 meeting, Council approved Ordinance No. 2019-16, creating the Downtown 
District Committee.  The adopted ordinance provides the following guidelines for the appointment of 
Committee Members: 
 

SECTION II. DOWNTOWN DISTRICT COMMITTEE 
 

C. Composition.  A member of the committee shall have a known and demonstrated interest, 
knowledge or expertise relevant to the development and revitalization of Downtown. The 
Committee shall have seven members, comprised of the following: 

a. Three downtown property or business owners 
b. Two Residents of the City of Wimberley 
c. One Wimberley valley Chamber Representative 
d. One Merchants Association Member  

 
D. Appointment of members; vacancies.  The members of the Committee shall be 

appointed by consensus and, shall serve at the pleasure of the City Council. The primary 
consideration in appointing Committee members shall be to provide the Committee with 
the needed technical, professional, financial, business, or administrative expertise. 

 
Since the establishment of the Committee, the City has received the following names of people 
interested in serving on the Committee: 
 

Name Role 
Jean Ann Cope Property/Business Owner or Resident 
Jen Bachman Property/Business Owner 
Buck Baccus Property/Business Owner 
Matthew Buchanan Property/Business Owner 
Clay Ewing Chamber 
Craig Calley Merchants 
Matthew Dowd Resident 
Teresa Shell Resident 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Downtown District Committee Members 

SUBMITTED BY: Shawn Cox, City Administrator 

DATE SUBMITTED: June 18, 2019 

MEETING DATE: June 20, 2019 

ITEM DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY 

80



The Ordinance establishes a seven (7) member committee.  Currently there are eight interested 
individuals.  The categories where we have more applicants than required are Property/Business 
Owner and Resident. 
 
 

 

Motion  ☒ 

Discussion   ☒ 

Ordinance   ☐ 

Resolution  ☐ 

Other   ☐ 

 

 

Budgeted Item ☐ 

Non-budgeted Item ☐ 

Not Applicable ☒  

Original Estimate/Budget:      $ 

Current Estimate:                 $ 

Amount Under/Over Budget: $

 

 

 

 

 

- Ordinance No. 2019-16 

REQUESTED ACTION  

FINANCIAL  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

  

ATTACHMENT(S)  

81



82



83



84



85



From: Shawn Cox
Cc: Laura Calcote
Subject: Downtown Committee
Date: Thursday, June 13, 2019 5:12:12 PM

Mayor & Council,
 
Since the creation of the new Downtown Committee at the last Council meeting, I have received the
following emails of interested parties:
 

Downtown Committee
 

Member Role
Jen Bachman Property/Business Owner
Buck Baccus Property/Business Owner
Matthew Buchanan Property/Business Owner
Clay Ewing Chamber
No Info Yet Merchants
Matthew Dowd Resident
Teresa Shell Resident

 
We will have these name on the agenda for consideration.  If we receive any other interested
parties, we can include those as well.  I know the merchants will be getting their recommendation to
the City, but I haven’t received anything yet.
 
Sincerely,
Shawn
 
 

Shawn Cox
City Administrator
City of Wimberley
 
P: 512-847-0025
 

86

mailto:Scox@cityofwimberley.com
mailto:lcalcote@cityofwimberley.com


 

AGENDA FORM 
 

At their June 5, 2019 meeting, the Short-Term Rental Review Committee voted to request a workshop 
with the City Council on the following; 
 

• Review STR Program performance and commitments 
• Address the administrative renewal fee 
• Discuss mining/scraping of local reservation companies’ listings 
• Discuss oversight requirements 

 
 
 

 

Motion  ☒ 

Discussion   ☒ 

Ordinance   ☐ 

Resolution  ☐ 

Other   ☐ 

 

 

Budgeted Item ☐ 

Non-budgeted Item ☐ 

Not Applicable ☒  

Original Estimate/Budget:      $ 

Current Estimate:                 $ 

Amount Under/Over Budget: $

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Possible STR Workshop 

SUBMITTED BY: Shawn Cox, City Administrator 

DATE SUBMITTED: June 18, 2019 

MEETING DATE: June 20, 2019 

ITEM DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY 

REQUESTED ACTION  

FINANCIAL  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

  

87


	Cover Page
	City Council Agenda 06-20-19 (Reg)
	Consent Agenda 
	City Council Minutes 06-06-19 (Reg)
	Anthony Deringer Application
	Deringer-Cirriculum-Vita-2.2019

	Chris Sheffield Application
	RESUME CHRISTOPHER MARK SHEFFIELD

	Jim Chiles Application
	Amy Crowell Application

	City Administrator Report
	151 Oldham_Packet BkUp
	2595 Flite Acres_Packet BkUp
	706 FM 2325 Packet BkUp
	Impervious Cover Ordinance
	Parking Lot Requirements
	Downtown District Committee Appointments
	Ordinance No. 2019-16 (Establishing the Downtown District Committee)
	Downtown Committee Email

	Joint City Council and STR Committee Workshop




